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Sub: Annual Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for the
quarter and year ended March 31, 2024

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform that the Board of Directors of The State Trading Corporation of India
Limited at its meeting held on today i.e., May 28, 2024 has approved and taken on
record the Annual Financial Results (both Standalone & Consolidated) for the quarter
and Year ended March 31, 2024. In pursuance of Regulation 33, SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, STC enclosing
herewith the following:

a) Auditors' Report on the Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for
the quarter and year ended March 31, 2024, pursuant to Regulation 33.

b) Annual Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for the Quarter
and Year ended March 31, 2024.

c) Statement of impact of Audit Qualification (Standalone & Consolidated) for the
financial year ended 31.03.2024.

d) Declaration form the CFO as required pursuant to Regulation 33(3) of the Listing
Regulations, regarding unmodified opinion of the Statutory Auditors on the
Financial Results.

The Meeting of the Board of Directors commenced at 02:00 P.M. and concluded at
06:00 P.M.

Please take the above on record.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,
For The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

(Vipin Tripathi)
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

WZ-248, Plot NO-7, Inderpuri,
New Delhl-110012
Ph: :8368142183,0120-4374021
E-Mall:pvarassociates@gmall.com

:pvardelhi@gmail.com
Webslte:www.pvarassociates.com

Independent Auditor's Limited Review Report on Audited Consolidated accounts for the Quarter
& Year Ended 31.03.2024 on the Consolidated Financial Results of The State Trading Corporation
of India Limited pursuant to Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Reporting
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, As Amended

To the Board of Directors of
The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

1 We have reviewed the accompanying statement of audited Consolidated financial results of The State
Trading Corporation of India Limited ( hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and
its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary "STCL Limited", the parent and its subsidiary

are together referred to as the "Group"), for the quarter ended 31 sl March, 2024 ("the Statement"),

attached herewith, being submitted by the Holding Company pursuant to the requirement of regulation
33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended ("the
Listing Regulations") including relevant circulars issued by SEBI from time to time.

2 This statement is the responsibility of the Group's Management and has been approved by the Board of
Directors/ Committee of Board of Directors and has been prepared in accordance with recognized and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 prescribed under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and other recognized accounting practices and policies. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on the Statement based on our review.

3 We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE) 2410
"Review ofInterim Financial Information performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity", issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. A review of interim financial information consists
ofmaking inquiries, primarily ofpersons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying
analytical and other review procedures. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of Group personnel
and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provide less assurance than an audit.

4 We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI under Regulation 33
(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, to
the extent applicable.

5 Refer to Note No.1 in Statement of Audited (Review) Financial Results for the Quarter & year ended
March 31 sl 2024 that these financial results have been prepared in accordance with accounting policy
on a non-going concern basis.
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6 Basis fOI" Qualified qpioioo

a) Non provision in respect of the items I matters as indicated below, total amount not
ascertainable for the quarter ended 31.03.2024

1. lease period for plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has already expired_and the
land has been handed over to Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender certificate has been executed
on 12.11.2021. But this still continues to be shown as non-current assets heldforsale. Thus,
non- current assets held for sale has been overstated by Rs. 11.67 lacs. It will also have
consequential impact on the Statement ofAudited Reviewedfinancial results resulting into
overstatement ofprofit by Rs. 11.67 lacs.

2. All trade receivables amounting to Rs.1, 72,511.66 lacs (relates to STC only) as per Note
No. 9 ofAudited financial statements have been outstanding for more than 3 years. The
Group has made provisionfor bad and doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 65,551.17 lacs and
another sum ofRs. 106,960.49 lacs have been shown as "Having Significant increase in
credit risk" since the same is under litigation. As confirmed by management, no provision
has been made for the same since the relevant creditors will be paid only after recovery of
these trade receivables, though in most ofthe cases agreements are not tripartite.

Further there has been no significant recovery during the Year ended 31.03.2024 and there
is no major update of legal cases which are pending at various forums. Thus trade
receivable do not seems to be stated at realizable value less cost to be incurred to recover
these trade receivables. There is also no balance confirmation available for these trade
receivables as on 31.03.2024 and hence we are unable to comment upon the genuineness
and effect ofthe same on the financial statements, ifany.

We are ofthe view that all trade receivables amounting to 1, 72,511.66 lacs are considered
doubtful of recovery resulting into short provision for doubtful debts amounting to Rs.
1,06,960.49 lacs. Thus the provision for bad cmd doubtful debts has been understated by
Rs. 1,06,960.49 lacs and consequential impact on the statement of Audited Reviewed
financial results resulting into overstatement ofprofit by Rs. 1,06,960.49 lacs.

Further in case ofMis Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL), who drew bills of exchange on
STC which were accepted upon receipt ofoverseas buyer's pre-acceptance to STC's bills
ofexchange. However, the foreign buyers defaulted in makingpayments against the export
bills and have gone into liquidation. A sum ofRs.527.86 crores has been admitted by the
liquidator of one of the foreign buyer's i. e. Loben Trading Co. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A
Decree of Rs 62.47 crores approx. has been passed by Hon 'ble Bombay High Court in
favour ofSTC against the dues from anotherforeign buyer i.e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd,
Singapore. As of current date, RPL has gone into liquidation and official liquidator is
appointed by Hon 'ble High Court of Bombay. The matter is also under investigation by
CBl. Banks & Financial institutions have filed legal suit against RPL before DRT/High
Court Mumbai making STC also a party to the case claiming Rs. 476.47 Crore. These are
reported by Management in Note 39 to Audited Financial Statements as on 31.03.2024.
Status is unchanged For matters other than RPL, as all these matters are sub-judice. and/or
under investigation ofCBI and we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect
ofthe same on the Audited Reviewedfinancial results.



3. Refer to Note No.3 ofAuditedfinancial statements, the view ofthe default by the Group in
paying dues and interest amount to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks
have initiated DRT proceedings against the company. The memorandum of the OTS
(MOTS) proposal with lender banks is still in progress and is in line with the minutes of
the high-level meeting held in 29.08.2019 and the further clarificatory letter dated
13.10.2020 ofthe Administrative Ministry. Further, STC is pursuing alternative course of
settlement with lender banks instead oftransfer ofimmovable properties &formalproposal
submitted to the lender banks which is under consideration with lender bank. The same has
been updated in DRTproceding & the next date ofhearing is 09.07.2024. This updation of
OTS & DRT has been informed to MOC&I

4. Other Financial Assets -Claims Recoverable: For non-provisioning in respect of Claims
Recoverable o/s since last many financial years amounting to Rs.3152.94 lacs where no
present status could be ascertained by the management of the Group and still not written
off These are reported by Management in Note No.11 to Audited Financial Statements as
on 31.03.2024. Status is unchanged.

All these current assets are being reflected at their carrying amounts instead of on
realization values.

This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 3152.94 lacs and
overstatement ofprofit by Rs. 3152.94 lacs.

This is non-compliance ofIND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired assets.

5. There is non-provision ofa demand ofRs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand received from
Land and Development Office - New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs (for the period
March,2004 to July, 2018) which has resulted in overstatement ofprofit by Rs. 4,743 lacs
and understatement ofliabilities. However, it has been shown as contingent liability. These
are reported by Management in Note No.38 to Audited Financial Statements as on
31.03.2023. Status is unchanged. Also, Group has notprovidedfor interest accruing on the
said demand amount (to be calculated at the rate of 10%) approx. The matter is under
correspondence with L&DO office and no provision is madefor the Year ended 31. 03.2024
in the accounts.

6. Statutory Dues - The GST input receivable as per GSTN and payable balances are not
reconciled by the Group as on Mar 3jSt,2024. GST input Rs.64. 73 lacs - is non claimable
but no provision has been made. Profit ofthe Group is overstated by the same amount.

b) Other Observations: The impact ofthe following observations is not ascertainable:-

i. There are various Cases and Disputes and matters under Litigation and amounts covered under
Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities. These are reported by Management in Note
No. 38 to Audited Financial Statements as on 31.03.2024. Status is unchanged. Since majority
of the matters are subjudice, it is not possible to quantify the liabilities and the interest
obligation ifany on these cases.

ii. Claims recoverablefrom HHEC & CCIC co-owner to the property at Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan,
who have notpaid their share ofexpenses to STC since last many years amounting to Rs, 602. 59
lacs & Rs.1656.39 lacs respectively as on Mar 3jSt,2024. The matter is said to be under
correspondence with HHEC & CCIC.



iii. Borrowings

Refer to Note No. 20 ofAnnual financial statements, the view of the default by the Group in
paying due to interest amount to the banks, STC' was declared NPA. The lender banks have
initiated DRT proceedings against the State Trading Corporation of India Limited. The
memorandum ofthe OTS (MOTS) proposal with lender banks is still in progress

STC is pursuing alternative course of settlement with lender banks instead of transfer of
immovable properties, a formal proposal submitted to the lender banks, which is under
consideration with lender bank. The same has been updated in DRT proceeding & the Next
Date ofHearing is 09.07.2024. This updation ofOTS & DRT has been informed to MOC&l

Borrowings have been reflected at Rs. 80,623.24 lacs. Impact of MOTS proceedings and
interest liability on borrowing is not quantified.

iv. Due to litigation matters, their present status and provisioning, ifany, required and on-going
investigations into the alleged irregularities. further, the Company's past operations have
exposed it to the risk of extensive litigation and contractual claims from third parties with
increased litigation costs not fully provided for. Due to the range of potential outcomes,
voluntary retirement of employees dealing with these cases and the significant uncertainty
around the resolution ofvarious claims, the amount ofultimate liabilities, ifany, to be recorded
in the statements as provision is not ascertainable.

Our opinion is qualified in respect ofthese above matters.

7 Qualified Opinion

Based on our review conducted as above, except for the facts or possible effects of our observation
stated in Para 5 above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
statement has not been prepared in all material aspects in accordance with the applicable Indian
Accounting standards prescribed u/s 133 of Companies Act,20 13 read with relevant rules issued there
under and other recognized accounting practices and policies generally accepted in India has not
disclosed information required to be disclosed in terms of regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,20 15 including the manner in which is to be disclosed, or
that it contains any material misstatement.

8 Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary namely STCL Limited included in the financials
of the Group where financial statements reflect total assets ofRs. 195.30 lacs as at Mar 31, 2024, total
revenue of Rs.17 .85 lacs and net cash inflows amounting to Rs.680.90 lacs for the year ended on that
date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been
audited by other auditors.
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Our opinion on consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries, are based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

FOR and on behalf ofP V A R Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Registration No. 005223C

CA. Ruehl Agarwal
(M.NO.504134)

New Delhi
Date: 28.05.2024

UDIN : 24504134BKEGUD2603
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E-Mail:pvarassociates@gmail.com
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To
The Members of

The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements ofThe State Trading Corporation
of India Limited ("the Parent") and its subsidiary "STCL Limited", the parent and its subsidiary are
together referred to as "the Group" which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the statement of changes in
Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, notes to the Consolidated
financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as "The Consolidated Financial Statements").

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and because of the various issues as mentioned in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraphs, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements except for the qualified opinion give the
information required by the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and present a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2015 as amended, ("Ind AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 st
March 2024 and its net profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Non -CurrentAssets held for Sale

1. Refer to Note No.4(a) r!fConsolidated Financial Statements, non-availability r!ftitle deeds in the name
r!f the Group in respect r!ffollowing properties namely:

a) Leasehold Building

t. Leasehold land atJawahar Vyapar Bhawan valued at Rs. 55,929 lacs
11. Leasehold land at Housing Colony at AurobindoMa~ valued at Rs. 12,394 lacs
ttl. Plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust valued at Rs. 11.67 lacs

b) Freehold Building
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rurther, lease periodforplot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has alreacfy expired and the land
has been handed over to Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021.
But this still continucs to be shown as non-current assets heldfor sale. Thus, non- current assets heldfor
sale has been overstated qy Rs. 11.67 lacs. It will also have fOnsequential impact on the Statement 0/
Profit and Loss at'fOunt resulting into overstatement ofprofit by Rs. 11.67 lacs.

Further the farm tanks installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs have also been handed
over on as is where zs basis. The State Trading Corporation 0/India Limited has not raised a'!Y debit
notefor the same and thus non-current assets are being overstated by Rs. 14.84/acs.

Further, Group has not amortized the value 0/the leaseholdproperties aCt'Ording to the IND AS 116
for theperiod expired ti1l31. 03.2024 resulting into overstatement 0/non-current assets heldfor sale and
consequential impad on profit 0/ the Group, the amount whereo/ could not be quantified in absence 0/
t'Omplete data from the Group.

zz. Refer Note No.4, for non-acjjustment 0/value/area in Fixed Assets Regzster against areas acquired
qy Delhi Metro Rail Corporation (DMRC) for construction 0/ Metro Station & qy L&DO for
widening 0/the Road during Asian Gamcs, as well as the flats! area 0/land sold !?y the Group to The
Handicrafts and Handloom Exports Corporation 0/India L'mited (HHEC) for its Housing colo'!Y'
Management is in fOrrespondence with DMRC and concerned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement 0/non-current assets heldfor sale and consequential impact onprofit
0/the Group, the amount whereo/t'ould not be quantified in absentoe 0/complete data from the Group.

2. Trade Receivables

All trade receivablcs amounting to 1,72,511.66 lacs as per Note No.9 have been outstandingfor more than 3
years. The Group has made provzsion for bad and doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 65,551.17 lacs and another
sum o/Rs. 1,06,960.49 Iat'S have been shown as "Having Significant increase in credit risk" sintoe
the same is under litigation. AsperNote No.9, it is explained that no provision has been madefor the same since
the relevant creditors will bepaid onlY qfter recovery 0/these trade receivablcs, though in most 0/the cases agreements
are not tnpartite.

Further there has been no movery dun"ng the Financial Year 2023-24 and there is no mqjor update 0/legal cascs
which arepending at variousforums. Thus trade receivable are not stated at realizable value less cost to be incurred
to recover these trade receivables. There zs also no balance co'!ftrmation available for these trade receivablcs as on
31.03.2024 and hent'e we are unable to t'omment upon the genuineness and ejJect 0/ the same on the financial
statements, ifat!)!.

We are o/the view that all trade receivableJ amounting to 1,72,511.66 lacs are considered doubtful o/recovery
resulting into shortprovision for doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 1,06,960.49 laa. Thus the provision for bad
and doubtful debts has been understated qy Rs. 1,06,960.49 lat'S and consequential impact on the statement 0/
profit and Lou account resulting into overstatement 0/profit !?y Rs. 1,06,960.49 lacs.
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Further in case ofM/s Rqjat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL)l under note no.39.4, Pt.No.4, who drew bills of
exchange on STC which were accepted upon receipt ofoverseas b/fYer's pre-acceptance to STC's bills ofexchange.
However, theforeign b/fYers difaulted in makingpqyments against the export bills and have gone into liquidation.
A sum ofRs.52786 lacs has been admitted !?y the liquidator ofone oftheforeign b/fYer's z:e. Loben Trading Co.
Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs 6247 lacs approx. has been passed !?y Hon 'ble Bombqy High Court in
favour of STC against the dues from anotherforeign b/fYer i.e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd., Singapore. As of
current date, RPL has gone into liquidation and oJficial liquidator is appointed !?y Hon 'ble High Court of
Bombqy. The matter is also under investigation !?y CBl. Banks & Finamial institutions have filed legal suit
against RPL bifore DRT/High CourtMumbaz; making STC also aparfY to the case claiming Rs. 47647 lacs.
Also refer to Note No. 39, for matters other than RPL, as all these matters are subfudice and/or under
investigation ofCBI and we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the Financial
Statements.

3. Foreign Currency Receivables and Payables

CurrentlY, as per books of accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs is receivable from its foreign
b/fYers and USD 41.49 lacs and Pound 0.04 lacs ispqyable to itsforeign suppliers. In nutshell, there areforeign
b/fYers and creditors standing in the financials ofSTC which have not been revalued in the FY 2023-24.

Thus, the Group has not I'omplied with Ind AS 21 (regarding EJfects ofChanges in Foreign Exchange) !?y not
revaluing the carrying amounts, in most I'ases, offoreign currenry receivables and pqyables, which are under
litigation/ disputed.

Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the potential impact on the financial statements, ifa'!Y.

4. Deferred tax Assets (Net)

Refer Note No. 12, the Group has MAT credit ofRs. 1616.96 lacs. Reversal ofMAT credit was also razsed
!?y the G4G auditorsfor the FY 2020-21. But still the MAT credit has not been reversed and thzs has resulted
into overstatement ofprofit!?y 1616.96 lacs and overstatement ofCurrent assets !?y Rs. 1616.96 lacs.

5. Other Current Assets

z. Refer Note No. 14 -'0ther CurrentAssets for non-provisioning in respect ofDuties and taxes recoverable
, CST (coal) amounting to Rs. 6.89 lacs which is non recoverable and still not written o.fJ.

zz. ReferNote No. 11- Other FinancialAssets -Claims Recoverable: For non-provzsioning in respect ofClaims
Rel'Overable 0/s sim'e more than 3years amounting to Rs.3152.94 lacs where no present status zs asl'ertained
!?y the management ofthe Group and still not written o.fJ.

This is non-l'Ompliam'e ofIND AS -36 as no provision has been madefor impaired assets.

All these current assets are being reflected at their carrying amounts instead ofon Realization values.

Thzs has resulted into overstatement of Current assets !?y Rs.3152.94 lal'S and overstatement ofprofit!?y
Rs.3152.94 lacs.
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6. Provisions

ReferNote No. 38, for non-provision ofa demand ofRs. 4,743 lacs out oftotal demand receivedfrom Land and
Development Office - New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs (for theperiodMarch,2004 to JulY, 2018) which
has resulted in overstatement ofprofit by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatement of liabilities. However, it has been
shown as contingent liability. Also, Group has notprovidedfor intemt accruing on the said demand amount (to
be calculated at the rate of10%) approx. The matter is under comspondence with L&DO office and noprovision
is madefor theyear 2023-24 in the accounts.

7. Trade Payables

Refer Note No.21, All the trade pqyables amounting to Rs. 1,11,886.89 lacs are without any balance
confirmation and are outstandingfor more than 3 financialyears.

No amount is pqyable to these parties as these are suppliers who have entered into legal agreement with STC
wherein no amount is pqyable to them until and unless the amount is recovered from the buyer. Thus, the
management has not accorded any treatment to these trade pqyables and to that extent, liabilities are overstated.

8. Statutory Dues

GST

Refer Note No. 14, The GST input receivable andpqyable balances are not reconciled by the Group as on March
31,2024. GST input Rs 64.73 lacs - non claimable but no provision has been made. Profit of the Group is
overstated by the same amount.

Tax Deducted at Source

IDS deducted will be reconciled withform 26AS at the time ofsubmitting Income Tax return, as on the date of
report the complete information is not available.

No provision has been madefor IDS default ofRs 8.89 lacspending, submission ofcomction statements.

9. Other Observations

t. Refer Note No. 24, customer at credit includes amountpqyable to U.P. Government amounting to Rs
603 lacs. As informed by the management, the The State Trading Corporation ofIndia Limited has
made various other claims on u.p Government and accordinglY dues ofRs. 3382.23 lacs is recoverable
from u.P. Governmentfor which debit note dated March 10, 2014 was raised. However, the said claim
was not recognized in the Consolidated financial statements of the Group ttll date, as its ultimate
collection was not certain. In absence of information on acceptabtlity of the said claim by the UP
Government, we are unable to ascertain its possible impact, if any, on the Consolidated financial
statements ofthe Group.
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ii. The impact ofthe foUowing observations is not ascertainable: -

a. Refer to Cases and Disputes and matters under Litigation and amounts covered under
Contingent Assets and Contingent Labilities, since mcgorifY of the matters are suo/udice, it
is notpossible to quantify the liabilities and the interest obligation ifa'!Y on these cases.

Refers to Note No. 38, in respect oflitigation matters, theirpresent status andprovisioning, if
a'!Y, required and on-going investigations into the alleged irregularities; further, the Group's
past operations have exposed it to the risk ofextensive litigation and contractual claimsfrom
thirdparties with increased litigation costs notfullY providedfor. Due to the range ofpotential
outcomes, voluntary retirement of employees dealing with these cases and the significant
uncertainfY around the resolution ofvarious claims, the amount ofultimate liabilities, ifa'!Y,
to be recorded in the statements asprovision is not ascertainable.

b. Refer to Claims recoverable from HHEC & CCIe, co-owner to the properfY at Jawahar
VJapar Bhawan, who have notpaid their share of expenses to STC since last ma'!Yyears
amounting to Rs. 2258.98 lacs (Rs. 602.591acsforHHEC &Rs.1656.39IacsforCCIC)
as on March 31,2024. The matteris said to be under correspondence with HHEC & CCIe.

c. Borrowings

Refer to Note No. 20, the view of the default ~ the Group in pqying due to interest amount
to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks have initiated DRTproceedings
against The State Trading Corporation of India Umited. The memorandum of the OTS
(MOTS) proposal with lender banks is still in progress

STC is pursuing alternative course of settlement with lender banks instead of transfer of
immovable properties, a formal proposal submitted to the lender banks, which is under
consideration with lender bank. The same has been updated in DRTproceeding & the Next
Date of Hearing is 09.07.2024. This updation of OTS & DRT has been itiformed to
MOC&l '

Borrowings have been reflected at Rs. 80,623.24 lacs. Impact of MOTS proceedings and
interest ItabilifY on borrowing is not quantified.

With respect to the subsidiary company (as reported by its Auditor is reproduced below):

1. Non-Current assets held for disposal
Attention is drawn to Note No.4 ofNotes to financial statements whith states that non-current assets held
for disposal. AsperNote NO.3. 1(e) in the notes to accounts it isfurther stated that thefinancials statements
for theyear 2022-23 have been prepared on realization basis (non-going concern assumption) and the current
assets have been classified as heldfor disposal. Therefore, all the assets heldfor disposal have been camed at
their estimated realizable values. However, all the non-current assets heldfor disposal i.e. ProperfY, Plant
and Equipment in absence of a'!Y report for realizable value has been stated at their respective historical
values/carrying values as per books ojaccounts as on 31.03.2024 and not on realization basis. This is
non-compliance of the accounting policy, 'and we are unable to comment on' the
impact ofthe same on financial statements.
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rurther there is also non-compliance ofrequirements qfIND AS-l05
Asper IND AS-l05, "Non-Current Assets heldfor sale and discontinued Operations': It requires that
assets that meet the criteria to be heldfor sale should be measured at lower ofcarrying amount andfair value
1m costs to sell and to be separate!J presented in the Balam'e sheet and also result ofdiscontinued operations
to be presented separate!J in the statement ofProfit and Loss.

However, no fair value estimation of the non-current asuts heldfor sale have been cam'ed out as on 31JI

march, 2024. Thus, there is also non-compliance ofIND AS-l05 applifable to the Croup

2. Borrowings

Refer to Note NO.20, the view of the dcjault 0' the STCL in pqying dtls to intsrest amount to the banks,
STCL was declared as NPA. The consortium oflenders has taken over the !ymbolicpossession ofthe assets
of the compa'!J during theyear 2011-12 and initiated legalproceedings against the compa'!Jfor recovery of
dues and legalproceedings are pending before the DRT. The compa'!J has accountedfor interestpqyable on
the borrowing till FY2018-19 and disclosed as otherfinancial liabilities as interest accrued but not due on
borrowings.

The compa'!J has not provided intemtfrom IT 2018-19 on Cash Credit and Packing Credit advances
availedfrom the consortium ofbanks on the ground that the prevailing rate ofintemt is low in comparison
to interestprovided in earlieryears and confirmation of balancefrom the banks has not been received qy the
company. Due to nonprovision of interest, the loss has been understated 0' &.72,33,91,30,9821 - with
consequential reduction in bank liabilities. However, the compa'!J has shown the above amount as a
contingent liabiliry in the notes to accounts no 39.3.

3. Other current Assets

Attention is drawn to Note no. 14(F), Company has treated the Service Tax Credit Receivable of
RI.13,96,8381 - and VAT credit Receivable of&.7,91,7041 - as current asset. However as per section
f40 of CCST Act, 2017, time limitfor claiming the input tax .redit a.r tranJ1'ti()nal credit under eadieT'
tax regime has been expired Hence compa'!J cannot claim the said input tax m'eivable under CST.

4. Trade Payables
Attention drawn to Note NO.21 - Trade pqyables, Trade pqyables includes a sum of&.I, 11, 16,7721­
and are ,Pithout a'!J balance confirmations and are camed in the books ofaccountsform 2007-08 onwards.

5. Statutory Dues

Tax deducted at Source
In respect ofthe TDS deduded~ the tenants, STCL has not accountedfor the IDS reconciled with amount
as appearing in Form 26AS available on the portal amounting to RI. 36,20,7831-

It had been further observed that the total TDS default ofRI. 3,81,8301 - is appearing in the Income
Tax (TRA CBS) porta4 No provision has been madefor this demand and also not disclosed as contingent
liabiliry

.<\\.-:-,
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Year wise bifurcation of the deJaults is as under: -

TDS:
TDS Receivable as per books TDS Defaults as appearing

ofAccounts in TRACES portal
FY 2004-05 - -
FY 2005-06 4,71,742 -
FY 2006-07 3,41,727 -
FY 2007-08 - 32,690
FY 2008-09 - 27,820
FY 2009-10 - 1,98,060

FY 2010-11 4,00,095 9,120
FY 2011-12 3,49,348 450
FY 2012-13 6,37,865 1,470
FY 2013-14 5,33,337 50,230
FY 2014-15 - 4,840
FY 2015-16 - 2,620
FY 2016-17 1,35,595 -

FY 2017-18 35,430 240
FY 2018-19 29484 -
FY 2019-20 1,15,725 4,040
FY 2020-21 92,224 24,650
FY 2021-22 1,12,454 25,020
FY 2022-23 1,82,295 580
FY 2023-24 1,83,463 -

Grand Total 36,20,783 3,81,830

We are, therefore, unable to comment upon the ejfict of the above in the financial statements relating to
TDS reconciliations not cam'ed out.

6. Cash and Bank Balances
The company has shown the bank balances in the financials for which the statements are not available to
verijj the ,'Ornctness of the balances, Hence the balances of the following bank accounts are su1?ject to
confirmation from banks and hence company has not mtated even the balance appearing in EEFCAIc

Bank Accounts
Bank balances as shown in financials as

at 31.03.2024 (in Rs.)
UBI BODI - 29231 1,00,118
Syndicate Bank-Bydagi-12083074973 3,860
Indian Bank-Chennai-CA-758100344 14,818
Union Bank of India-00052-EEFC 1,03,168
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The compat!J has shown the margin monry under lien in the financialsfor which the statements are not available
to verify the comctness oj the balances. Hence the below balances the are sUo/'ect to confirmation from banks

Bank balances as shown in Onancials as
BankAccounts at 31.03.2024 (in Rs.)
MaJY..in FIc-60029 3,41,000
MaJY..in on Guarantee Issued-VB 49,821
MaJY..in on Guarantee Issued- VB 1 5,29,120
TDR - Vijaj'a Bank 8,75,801

Therefore, we are not able to comment upon the effect ojthis on thefinancial statement in the absence ojcomplete
details regarding thisfixed deposit, RRFl. account balance, bank balancer and margin monry.

7. Other observations

I, Attention is drawn to Note No,55 ojNotes to financial statements which states that, the balances in the
accounts oj Trade Receivable, Trade PifYables, Business Associates, Seeuriry Deposits, Other Creditors
and EMD are under litigation and no cotifirmation has been receivedfrom the patties.

2, Attention is drawn to Note No 24(d), Grant has been receivedfrom VITC (Visvesvaratya Industnal
Trade Centre) under ASIDE Scheme amounting Rs,I,20,00,000/ -for Expott Promotion during the
year 2006-07 towards Cht'!IYftds Pro.-essing Centre-Byadgi, Grant in Aid has been m-eived amounting to
Rs, 6,29,00,000/- dun'ng the year 2008-09, for Steam Sterilization plant at Chinddawara. The
.·ompat!J has amottized depreciation on assets for which grants were received, at WD V method and has
reduced the samefrom the grants. However,from the FY 2019-20 no grants has been amottized since the
possession ojsuch assetsfor such grant availed has been taken over!?y the consortium ojlenders.

Due to non-availabiliry ojconditions relating to disposal or compulsory acquisition, we are unable to opine
on the treatment given !?y the compat!J in the finanetal statement on the un-amortizedpottion ojgrant to
the tune ojRs.l,10,09,432.

8, The impact of the following observations is not ascertainable:

i. Refer to Cases and Disputes and matters under u'tigation and amounts covered under Contingent Assets
and Contingent Liabilities, since mqjoriry oj the matters are suo/udice, it is not possible to quantifY the
liabilities and the interest obligation ifat!)' on these cases.

iz~ Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw Attention to Note No. 1 oj the notes to finanet'al statements, which states that, the accounts oj the
Compat!J are prepared based on the assumption that the Compat!J is not a going concern due to following
reasons:

a. The Shareholders ojthe Compat!J in their Extraordinary General Meeting held on 12.09.2013 had approved
winding up ojthe Compat!J under 433 (aJ oj the Companies Act, 1956,

r, .~"""'" 0 •• __
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b. Department ifCommerce, Ministry ifCommerce and Industry vide its letter dated 26. 08. 2013 had convryed
approval if the Union Cabinet for winding up if the Compa'!J and to offer Voluntary Separation Scheme
(VSS) to the Emplqyees.

c. Compa'!y hadJiled winding up petition before the Hon'ble High Court ifKarnataka on 26.11.2013.

Accordingly, the CompatIJl has drallln the account. on Liquidation basis i.e., assets hat1e been ret'alued on
realizable basis, whereas the liabilities towards the bank have been stated at book value, in view iflegal cases
initiated by the banks against the Compa'!Jfor recovery iftheir dues and all other liabilities at their settlement
value.

These events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that mqy cast significant doubt on the
compa'!J's ability to tYmtinue as agoing concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect ifthis matters.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
opinion (including the basis for the qualified opinion).

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Emphasis of Matter
With respect to subsidiary company (as reported by its Auditor is reproduced below)

1. Attention is drawn to Note No. 22 of the Notes to financial statements which states that, Interest
payable ofRs. 33,78,29,51,647/- on the principal amount due to the banks is arrived on the basis
of the interest rates disclosed in the Debt Recovery Tribunal application filed by banks. No
Interest provision have been made by the company for the current financial year on the ground
that the prevailing rate of interest is too low in comparison to interest provided in earlier years
and Confirmation of Accounts has not been received from the banks.

2. Attention is drawn to Note No. 58 to Notes to financial statements which states that, in cases
where the Company has made provision for Doubtful Debts, no further interest/addition margin
of profit is recognized after they have been classified as doubtful debts. As full provision will be
made earlier, the same will be credited to Profit & Loss Account (Note No 34) by reducing the
provision. Only after the full receipt of the balance outstanding as per books, the
interest/additional margin of profit will be recognized on cash basis.
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3. Attention is drawn to Note No. 39(ili) (f, g and h) where it is mentioned that the Company has
made provision for payment of interest as per the claim made by the consortium banks in the
DRT up to 20.07.2011 and further interest are provided at the rates mentioned in the DRT
application by the banks. Excess interest / penal interest / liquidated damages claimed by the
banks as shown in their balance confirmation certificate amounting to Rs. 165,83,94,543/­
(included in Note 39) has been shown under contingent liability. However, the contingent liability
as shown in Notes consists only of those banks who have given their balance confirmation
certificate.

4. Attention is drawn to Note No. 20(b) of Notes to Financial Statements which states that, the
total liability to banks along with interest amounting to Rs. 46,84,61,891/- is payable to
consortium of seven banks and DCa Bank in respect of devolved LCs/Packing credits since
2008-09. Confirmation of outstanding interest has not been received from the banks. The
Company has considered interest payable as claimed at the rates disclosed in their DRT
application filed by Dca Bank and consortium of other Banks. Cash credit/short term loan is
as per the DRT (Debt Recovery Tribunal) application filed by consortium of seven banks and
Dca Banks on 20.07.2011. The above loan has been classified as NPA by consortium banks and
Dca Bank. The Company has created pari-passu charge on current assets in favor of the banks
and also surrendered the documents of immovable property situated at Chindwara (3.239
hectares), Byadgi (5Acres), Siddapura (2.20 acres) and Madikeri (0.50 acres) in favor of the
Bankers. In view of the immovable properties of STCL given as security, an estimated amount
of Rs. 1,82,69,500/- out of the total advances can be considered as secured. The consortium of
bank and DCa Bank has filed cases separately against the Company with the DRT, wherein with
regard to DCa Bank recovery case, DRT has passed an order dtd. 29.09.2015 for recovery ofRs.
148,18,29,854.77, however, the Company has challenged DRT order at DRAT, Chennai. The
banker has also issued notice u/s 13(2) of Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets
and enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002. Further based on the above, the bankers have
issued two Possession Notices one on 26.10.2011 on Factory Land and Building located at
Byadagi and another on 17.11.2011 on Factory Land and Building located at Chhindwara,
Madhya Pradesh. Further consortium of bank led by SBI has taken the physical possession of
land, building and plant and machinery at Byadagi and Chhindawara.

5. Attention is drawn to Note No. 8.2 of the Notes to financial statements with respect to
investment in Shares of NSS Satpura Agro Development Corporation Ltd., which states as
follows:
The Joint Venture Company has incurred losses and its cumulative losses is Rs. 30,13,372/- up
to 31st March 2013 and details of subsequent period are not available, the Company has written
off Rs. 7,53,343/- towards permanent diminution in its investment value up to earlier years. The
audited financial statements of NSS Satpura are not available for the subsequent periods. The
Company Board approved in its 142nd Board Meeting held on 24.10.2013 for withdrawal from
the Joint Venture Company NSSSADCL.

6. Attention is drawn to Note. No. 39.3(f) which states that, subsequent to filing of arbitration
petition of M/s Shiva Shankar Minerals Private Limited against STCL and on completion of
arbitration process, Rs. 6,06,69,338/- including legal fees ofRs. 26,55,114/- was awarded in favor
of M/s Shiva Shankar Minerals Private Limited, STCL has filed an appeal against the arbitration
award, which is pending before the City Civil Court, Bangalore.

...,: ,.O ...~·
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7. Attention is drawn to Note No.4 and 20 Cash credit advance from the bank are secured by
paripasu charges over the assets of the company. The Consortium of Lenders has taken over the
symbolic possession of the assets of the company during the year 2011-12 and initiated legal
proceedings against the company for recovery of dues. The legal proceedings are pending before
the DRT. Subsequently during the financial year 2019-20. Consortium of the bankers has taken
over the physical possession of the assets and initiated the proceedings of auction under the
provisions of SARFAESI ACT, 2002. However, the value at which the banks are likely to
auction/receive the bids for the above assets were not known at that point of time. Hence
company had reduced the value of assets at book value and also reduced the same from
borrowings to Consortium of banks on 31 st March 2020. However, during the financial year
2020-21, the company obtained the exact value at which the assets were auctioned was made
available. The Borrowings from Consortium of Banks has been reduced by the sale proceeds and
profit on the sale of asset has been recorded. Company has transferred the revaluation reserve
created on these assets to retained earnings.

8. Attention is drawn to Note No.13, Company has TDS Receivable ofRs. 36,20,783/- from the
FY 2004-05 but the same is subject to outstanding demand and litigation by Income Tax
Authority. Hence there are mere chances of getting the refund of same. A detailed note by giving
the disclosure of outstanding demands has been mentioned in the Financials and also the same
has been recorded as contingent liability.

9. Attention is drawn to Note no 39(iii), the company has mentioned GST Liability on the sale of
plant and machinery under Contingent liability of Rs. 13,77,095. Proceeds from the bank has
been adjusted with the loan as per the Section 13 of SARFAESI Act, Hence the sale deed
executed between the lender and bidder has not been made available to the company and hence
company is not in the position to decide whether the GST Liability on sale of plant and machinery
is on the company or bank.

10. The company has confirmed that, they have not received fund statement from LIe. Therefore,
the calculated actual return on plan asset @7% per annum and benefit paid detail is as per the
details provided by the company to actuaries. Hence the disclosures mentioned in Note No 46,
related to gratuity are subject to fund statement by LIe.

11. Restating of financials as per Ind AS 8 due to prior period errors.

a) Attention is drawn to Note No 26, Company has kept Fixed Deposit. The interest accruing
on FD is recorded in books of accounts as per Form 26AS, as the bank account has been
ceased in the month of March 2023. At the time of closure of books of accounts for the FY
2023-24, the interest related to Q4 was not appearing in the 26AS. The same was appearing
in 26AS by Ql of FY 2024-25.

b) The exact proceeds from the sale of assets situated at Byadagi and Chindawara was not made
available by the lenders to the company which was auctioned under SARFAESI Act in the
FY 2019-20, however the same was made available during the FY 2020-21, as the sale value
of assets are in excess of Book value, it has transferred the amount of Rs.l,36,37,631 in the
revaluation Reserve to Retained Earning by restating the prior period figure by considering
it as prior period error.

,
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12. The company has shown the bank balances in the financials for which the statements are not
available to verify the correctness of the balances. Hence the balances of the following bank
accounts are subject to confirmation from banks and hence company has not restated even the
balance appearing in EEFC AIc

Bank Accounts
Bank balances as shown in financials as at

31.03.2024 (in Rs.)
UBI BODI - 29231 1,00,118
Syndicate Bank-Bydagi-12083074973 3,860
Indian Bank-Chennai-CA-758100344 14,818
Union Bank of India-00052-EEFC 1,03,168

su lJect to con mation rom an s
Bank balances as shown in financials as at

Bank Accounts 31.03.2024 (in Rs.)
Margin Flc-60029 3,41,000
Margin on Guarantee Issued-VB 49,821
Margin on Guarantee Issued-VBl 5,29,120
TDR - Vijaya Bank 8,75,801

13. The company has shown the margin money under lien in the financials for which the statements
are not available to verify the correctness of the balances. Hence the below balances the are

b' fir' f b k

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements andAuditor's Report thereon

The Group's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on CSR
activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's Report Information, but does not
include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Management

Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on CSR activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial
Auditor's Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors' report.

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available to us and, in doing so, consider whether

the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude that there is

a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

'I
• ~ ~I ..
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Group's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in

equity) and cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Management has prepared these financial statements on non-going concern basis as per decision of the
Board of Directors.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process. However,
it is to point out that there are no Full Time Working Directors in the Group as on 31st March, 2024 and
the Group is functioning only with the assistance of Independent Directors and Director (Finance) on
Additional Charge.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in. the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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• Obtained an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Concluded on the appropriateness of management's use of the non-going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to

the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

However the financial statements of the Group have been prepared on non-going concern basis as

decided by the Board of Directors.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significance and importance in the audit of the fInancial statements of the current period

and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefIts of such

communication.

Other Matters:

We did not audit the fInancial statements of subsidiary namely STCL Limited included in the fInancials
of the Group where fInancial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 195.30 lacs as at Mar 31, 2024, total
revenue of Rs.17.85 lacs and net cash inflows amounting to Rs.680.90 lacs for the year ended on that
date, as considered in the consolidated fInancial statements. These financial statements have been
audited by other auditors.
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Our opinion on consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries, are based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, except for the matters
referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion"- Impact of which is partly non-ascertainable,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and
if not, the details thereof and the effect of such information on the financial statements.

ii. In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required-by law have been kept by the Group, except
for the matters referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion", so far as it appears from our

examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have
been received from the Group.

iii. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

iv, In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards, except for the Basis for Qualified opinion, specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

v. The going concern matter described under "Material uncertainty in relation to Going Concern"
paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Group.

V1. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act

are not applicable to the Group, being a Government Company;

vii. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Group's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

viii. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, Government ofIndia, provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013,
are not applicable to the Group, being a Government Company; and

lX. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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a. The Group has not been able to disclose the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements, refer note 38 & 39 to the fmancial statements.

b. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable profits.

c. During the year, the Group has made no transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund due to

heavy accumulated profits. Therefore, question of delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, by the Group does not arise.

d. i) The respective Management of the Parent Company and its subsidiary, whose financial statements

have been audited under the Act, have represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Group to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
('Intermediaries') with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary
shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Parent Company or any of such subsidiary ('Ultimate Beneficiaries')
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii) The respective Management of the Parent Company and its subsidiary, whose financial statements
have been audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Parent
Company or any of such subsidiary from any person or entity, including foreign entity (,Funding Parties')
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Parent Company or any of
such subsidiary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing
has come to our attention that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) of Rule 11 (e) as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

e. There has been no dividend declared during the year.

f. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using

accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Companies with effect from April 1, 2023.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Parent company has used accounting software
(Tally Prime) for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
respective software.
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As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from Apri11, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit
trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not relevant for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024.

For P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 005223C

~~-O~5223C
\

~
(CA RUCHI AGARWAL) " ',':
Partner
Membership No. 504134
UDIN: 24504134BKEGUF9925

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28.05.2024
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'Annexure AU to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to Clause (vii) of Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of the

State Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the

year ended 310t March 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The State Trading
Corporation of India Limited ("the Group") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Group's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICA!').

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to Group's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Group's internal financial controls system over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Group's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of fmancial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Group's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Group;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Group are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Group; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un-authorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Group's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (IFCFR)

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) STC is maintaining (Performance Management System': PCDJroll Software and "Leave Management System" which are
not interfaced with each other as well as the accounting software. As a result ofabove, ManualAccounting entries are being
made on periodical basis in the TallY ERP, Accounting software used by Parent Compa1fY and its subsidiary.

b) Lack ojeffective scruti1fY ofaccounting ledgers asfar as 0/s liabilities/ Claims recoverable/Securiry Deposits is seen as they
are not updated.

c) Manner ofmaintenance ofFixedAssets Schedule & register need to be strengthened.

d) Lack ojproper contrat'! management is noticed. Irrespective ofcompletion of"ontracts the EMD/ Securz'ry deposits are still
being withheld in the books by the Parent Compatry and its subsidiary.
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e) Lack ojcontrol over the renewal ofRent/lease Agreements on time!J basis. There are numerous ofagreements which have
not been renewed over a longperiod.

j) Inefftctive implementation ofaccountingpoliry in balance cot!ftrmation ojtrade receivable & vendor balance, is noticed. The
balances outstanding in the trade receivable account cannot be reconciled in customers' books as balance confirmations are
flot availableJot· these t'llstottlers.

g) As there are no proper Full Time working Directors in the Parent Compat!J and its subsidiary, and there is also lack of
senior managementpersonnel in the Group, all decisions and matters requiring immediate attention are kept on hold and
there is indJective management control in the Parent Compat!J and its "Subsidiary.

A 'material weakness' is a deficienry, or a combination ofdeficiencies, in internalfinancial control overfinancial reportingy
such that there is a reasonablepossibility that a materialmisstatement ofthe Group's annual or interimfinancial statements
will not be prevented or detected on a time!J basis.

With respect to subsidiary company (as reported by its Auditor is reproduced below):

t. The Compa'!J did not have appropriate Internal control with respect to reconciliation ofTrade Receivables, Trade
Pqyables, other creditors and Business Associates, whith could result in the material misstatement in books of
accounts.

It. The lease rent ofsteam sterilization unit located in Chindwara, Mad!?Ja Pradesh was terminated on 03.02.2018
w.ej 31.01.2015 due to non-petformance. The Compa'!J has initiated legalprocessJor recovery ofits dues.

ttl. The Board ofDirectors of the Compa'!J had delegated t'Crtain powers to the managing director ofthe compa'!J vide
107/" board resolution dated 271" January 2006. However, no review ofthe same has been made subsequent!J till
date. Present!J, a General Manager is looking after the activities of the Compa'!J and reporting to the board of
Directors of the Compa'!J.

IV. The compa'!J has notprovided interest during theyear on Cash Credit and Packing Credit advances availedfrom
the consortium ofbanks on the ground that the prevailing rate ofinterest is low in comparison to interestprovided
in earlieryears and t'ot!ftrmation of balance from the banks has not been meived ~ the t·ompat!J. Due to non­
provision oj interest, the loss has been understated ~ Rs. 39,13,57,33,294 / - with consequential reduction in
bank liabilities.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination ofdeficiencies, in internal financial control

over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of

rompl1ny's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely

basis.

Page 20 of21

.'.



..

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of material weaknesses described above on the

achievement ofobjectives ofcontrol criteria, the company has maintained, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial control over financial reporting and such internal financial control
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal
financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the
essential of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal financial controls
over Financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, (including the basis for the qualified opinion), the Group has, except for effects of the
material weaknesses described above on achievement objectives of the control criteria, in all material
respects, an adequate internal fmancial controls system over financial reporting and such internal

financials controls over financial reporting were operating ~ffectively as at 31st March, 2024, baseq on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have, to the extent possible, considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2024

Consolidated financial statements of the Group, and these material weaknesses are not likely to affect
our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements of the Group.

For P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 005223C

~\)-) ~I,r".~,.• ~.
~"/v~"~,,,,,,~

(CA RUCHI AGARWAL)
Partner
Membership No. 504134
UDIN: 24504134BKEGUF9925
Place: New Delhi
Date: 28.05.2024
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P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

WZ-248, Plot No-7, Inderpuri,
New Delhl-ll0012
Ph: :8368142183,0120-4374021
E-Mall:pvarassociates@gmail.com

:pvardelhi@gmail.com
Website:www.pvarassociates.com

Independent Auditor's Limited Review Report on Audited Quarterly & Year Ended 31.03.2024 on
the Standalone Financial Results of The State Trading Corporation of India Limited pursuant to
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listin~ Obli~ationsand Reporting Requirements) Regulations, 2015, As
Amended

To the Board of Directors of
The State Trading Corporation ofIndia Limited

1 We have reviewed the accompanying statement of Standalone audited financial results of The State
Trading Corporation of India Limited for the quarter & Year ended 31 51 March 2024.

2 This statement is the responsibility ofthe Company's Management and has been approved by the Board

of Directorsl Committee of Board of Directors and has been prepared in accordance with recognized
and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 prescribed under Section 133

ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and other recognized accounting practices and policies. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on the Statement based on our review.

3 We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE) 2410
"Review ofInterim Financial Information performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity", issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. A review of interim financial information consists
ofmaking inquiries, primarily ofpersons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying
analytical and other review procedures. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel
and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provide less assurance than an audit.

4 Refer to Note No. I in Statement of Audited (Review) Financial Results for the Quarter & Year ended
March 31 51 2024 that these financial results have been prepared in accordance with accounting policy
on a non-going concern basis.

5 Do is for Qualified Opinion

a) Non provision in respect of the items I matters as indicated below, total amount not
ascertainable for the quarter ended 31.03.2024

1. lease period for plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has already expired_and the
land has been handed over to Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender certificate has been executed
on 12.11.2021. But this still continues to be shown as non-current assets heldforsale. Thus,
non- current assets held for sale has been overstated by!?s. 11.67 lacs. It will also have
consequential impact on the Statement ofAudited Reviewedfinancial results resulting into
overstatement ofprOfit by Rs. 11.67 lacs.

2. All trade receivables amounting to Rs.1, 69, 688.11 lacs (relates to STC only) as per Note
No. 4 ofAudited financial statements have been outstanding for more than 3 years. The
Company has made provision for bad and doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 62,727.62 lacs
and another sum ofRs. 106,960.49 lacs have been shown as "Having Significant increase
in credit risk" since the same is under litigation. As confirmed by management, no
provision has been made for the same since the relevant creditors will be paid only after
recovery of these trade receivables, though in most of the cases agreements are not
tripQrtit~, ~ _

GhaziabadAdmin Off.: 48, 1st Floor, Navyug Market, Ghaziabad-20100i (UP) " .~
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Further there has been no significant recovery during the Year ended 31. 03.2024 and there
is no major update of legal cases which are pending at various forums. Thus trade
receivable do not seems to be stated at realizable value less cost to be incurred to recover
these trade receivables. There is also no balance corifirmation available for these trade
receivables as on 31.03.2024 and hence we are unable to comment upon the genuineness
and effect ofthe same on the financial statements, ifany.

We are ofthe view that all trade receivables amounting to 1,69,688.11 lacs are considered
doubtful of recovery resulting into short provision for doubtful debts amounting to &.
1,06,960.49 lacs. Thus the provision for bad and doubtful debts has been understated by
&. 1,06,960.49 lacs and consequential impact on the statement of Audited Reviewed
financial results resulting into overstatement ofprofit by &. 1,06,960.49 lacs.

Further in case ofMis Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL), who drew bills ofexchange on
STC which were accepted upon receipt ofoverseas buyer's pre-acceptance to STC's bills
ofexchange. However, the foreign buyers defaulted in makingpayments against the export
bills and have gone into liquidation. A sum of&.527.86 crores has been admitted by the
liquidator of one of the foreign buyer's i.e. Loben Trading Co. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A
Decree of& 62.47 crores approx. has been passed by Hon 'ble Bombay High Court in
favour ofSTC against the dues from another foreign buyer i.e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd.,
Singapore. As of current date, RPL has gone into liquidation and official liquidator is
appointed by Hon 'ble High Court of Bombay. The matter is also under investigation by
CBl. Banks & Financial institutions have filed legal suit against RPL before DRT/High
Court Mumbai making STC also a party to the case claiming &. 476.47 Crore. These are
reported by Management in Note 39 to Audited Financial Statements as on 31.03.2024.
Status is unchanged. For matters other than RPL, as all these matters are sub-judice and/or
under investigation ofCBI and we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect
ofthe same on the Audited Reviewedfinancial results.

3. Refer to Note No.3 ofAuditedfinancial statements, the view ofthe default by the company
in paying dues and interest amount to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks
have initiated DRT proceedings against the company. The memorandum of the OTS
(MOTS) proposal with lender banks is still in progress and is in line with the minutes of
the high-level meeting held in 29.08.2019 and the further clarificatory letter dated
13.10.2020 ofthe Administrative Ministry. Further, STC is pursuing alternative course of
settlement with lender banks instead oftransfer ofimmovable properties &formalproposal
submitted to the lender banks which is under consideration with lender bank. The same has
been updated in DRTproceding & the next date ofhearing is 09.07.2024. This updation of
OTS & DRT has been informed to MOC&1

4. Other Financial Assets -Claims Recoverable: For non-provisioning in respect of Claims
Recoverable o/s since last many financial years amounting to &.3148.42 lacs where no
present status could be ascertained by the management ofthe Company andstill not written
off. These are reported by Management in Note No.11 to Audited Financial Statements as
on 31.03.2024. Status is unchanged.

All these current assets are being reflected at their carrying amounts instead of on
realization values.

This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets by &. 3148.42 lacs and
overstatement ofprofit by &. 3148.42 lacs.

This is non-compliance ofIND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired assets.
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5. There is non-provision ofa demand of&. 4,743 lacs out of total demand received from
Land and Development Office - New Delhi amounting to &. 13,283 lacs (for the period
March,2004 to July, 2018) which has resulted in overstatement ofprofit by & 4,743 lacs
and understatement ofliabilities. However, it has been shown as contingent liability. These
are reported by Management in Note No.38 to Audited Financial Statements as on
31.03.2023. Status is unchanged. Also, company has not providedfor interest accruing on
the said demand amount (to be calculated at the rate of10%) approx. The matter is under
correspondence with L&DO office and no provision is madefor the Year ended 31.03.2024
in the accounts.

6. Statutory Dues - The GST input receivable as per GSTN and payable balances are not
reconciled by the Company as on Mar 31",2024. GST input &.64.73 lacs - is non
claimable but no provision has been made. Profit ofthe company is overstated by the same
amount.

b) Other Observations: The impact ofthe folio wing observations is not ascertainable:-

i. There are various Cases and Disputes and matters under Litigation and amounts covered under
Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities. These are reported by Management in Note
No. 38 to Audited Financial Statements as on 31.03.2024. Status is unchanged. Since majority
of the matters are subjudice, it is not possible to quantify the liabilities and the interest
obligation ifany on these cases.

ii. Claims recoverablefrom HHEC & CCIC co-owner to the property at Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan,
who have notpaid their share ofexpenses to STC since last manyyears amounting to &.602.59
lacs & &.1656.39 lacs respectively as on Mar 31'1,2024. The matter is said to be under
correspondence with HHEC & CCIC.

iii. Borrowings

Refer to Note No. 20 ofAnnualfinancial statements, the view ofthe default by the company in
paying due to interest amount to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks have
initiated DRT proceedings against the company. The memorandum of the OTS (MOTS)
proposal with lender banks is still in progress

STC is pursuing alternative course of settlement with lender banks instead of transfer of
immovable properties, a formal proposal submitted to the lender banks, which is under
consideration with lender bank. The same has been updated in DRT proceeding & the Next
Date ofHearing is 09.07.2024. This updation ofOTS & DRT has been informed to MOC&1

Borrowings have been reflected at Rs. 80,623.24 lacs. Impact of MOTS proceedings and
interest liability on borrowing is not quantified.

iv. Due to litigation matters, their present status and provisioning, if any, required and on-going
investigations into the alleged irregularities. further, the Company's past operations have
exposed it to the risk of extensive litigation and contractual claims from third parties with
increased litigation costs not fully provided for. Due to the range of potential outcomes,
voluntary retirement of employees dealing with these cases and the significant uncertainty
around the resolution ofvarious claims, the amount ofultimate liabilities, ifany, to be recorded
in the statements as provision is not ascertainable.
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Our opinion is qualified in respect a/these above matters.

6 Qualified Opinion

Based on our review conducted as above, except for the facts or possible effects of our observation
stated in Para 5 above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
statement has not been prepared in all material aspects in accordance with the applicable Indian
Accounting standards prescribed u/s 133 of Companies Act,20 13 read with relevant rules issued there
under and other recognized accounting practices and policies generally accepted in India has not
disclosed information required to be disclosed in terms of regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 including the manner in which is to be disclosed, or
that it contains any material misstatement.

FOR and on behalf of P V A R Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Registration No. 005223C

CA. Ruchi Agarwal
(M.NO. 504134)

New Delhi
Date: 28.05.2024

UDIN: 24504134BKEGUC9924



P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report

WZ-248, Plot NO-7, Inderpuri,
New Delhi-110012
Ph: :8368142183,0120-4374021
E-Mail:pvarassociates@gmail.com

:pvardelhl@gmail.com
Website:www.pvarassoclates.com

To

The Members 0 f

The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of The State Trading Corporation
of lodia Limit d ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance heet as at 31st March, 2024, th
Statemen of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the st'ltement of changes in
Equity and the Standalone Casb Flow Statement for the year then ended, notes to the Standalone
financial statements inclucUng a summary of the significant accounting policies and otber explanatory
informacion 01ereinafter referr.ed to as "The taodalone Financial tatemcncs").

Qualified Opinion

In ou.r opinion and because of the various issues as mentioned in th Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraphs, the aforesaid Standalone Financial tatcments except for the qualified opinion give the
infonnation required by the Companies Act 20 3 ( 'the Act") in the manner so required and present a
true and fair vi w in conformity witb the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rille 2015 as amended, ("Ind AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 st March 2024 and its net profit and other comprehensive income, cbatJges in equ.ity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Non -CurrentAssets held for Sale

i. Refer to Note No. 4 (a) ofStal/dalolle Fiflal/cial Statements, non-availabiliry oftitle deeds in the name
ofthe compa'!J in respect offollowing properties namelY:

a) Leasehold Building

1. I....easebold /alld (1/ J(I)JI(1har vyttpar BlJaJuall valt/cd at Rr. 55,929 lacs
11. Leasehold lal/d at HOI/.rillg Colol!} at AIIl'obilldo Marg vall/cd at Rr. 12,394 lacs
m. PIo! at Mallet Brmdn; M1/lIIbai Port Tmst va/fled at R.I'. 11.67 lacs

b) Freehold Building

1. 8 Residential Flats atAsian Games Village Complex, allotted 0J DDA amounting to Rr.
2720 lacs

11. 7 apartments in different locations ofMumbai amounting to Rr. 1918 lacs

GhaziabadAdmin OJ!: 48, 1st Floor, Navyug Market, Ghaziabad-20iOOi (UP)

Delhi OJ!' 203, V4 Mayur Plaza-I, Plot No. J, LSC. Mayur Vihar Phase-I, Delhi-J i009i

Jaipur Off: Bansal Chambers, B-66, Shopping Center, Behind Dena Bank, AmbaBari, Jaipur-302039 Assam Off: Sundari Complex,

G F Road, Benganakhowa. Golaghat (Assam)-78562i



..

Further, lease periodfor plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has alreacfy expired and the land
has been handed over to Mumbai Port Trust. Sumnder certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021.
But this still continues to be shown as non-cumnt assets heldfor sale. ThusJnon- cumnt assets heldfor
sale has been overstated I:y Rs. 11.67 lacs. It will also have consequential impact on the Statement of
Profit and Loss account resulting into overstatement ofproBt by Rs. 11.67lacs.

Purther the farm tanks installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs have also been handed
over on as is where is basis. The compa'!J has not raised a'!J debit notefor the same and thus non-cumnt
assets are being overstated by Rs. 14.84lacs.

l'urther, compa'!J has not amortized the value ofthe leaseholdproperties at'Cording to the IND AS 116
for theperiod expired till 31. 03.2024 resulting into overstatement ofnon-cumnt assets heldfor sale and
t'onsequential impad on pro/it ofthe compa'!J, the amount whereofcould not be quantified in absence of
complete datafrom the Compa'!J.

ti'. Refer Note No. 4J for non-ac/justment ofvaluelarea in Fixed Assets Register against areas acquired
I:y Delhi Metro Rail Corporation (DMRC) for construction ofMetro Station & I:y L&DO for
widening ofthe Road during Asian GamesJas well as theflatsI area ofland sold I:y the compa'!J to The
Handicrqfts and Handloom Exports Corporation ofIndia Umz'ted (HHEC) for its Housing colo'!J.
Management is in t'Omspondence with DMRC and com-erned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement ofnon-cumnt assets heldfor sale and consequential impact onpro/it
of the compa'!JJ the amount whereof could not be quantified in absence of complete data from the
Compa'!J.

2. Trade Receivables

All trade ret-eivables amounting to l J 69J 688. 11 lat'S as per Note No.9 have been outstandingfor more than 3
years. The Compa'!J has madeprovisionfor bad and doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 62,727.62 lacs and another
sum ofRs. 1,06J960.49 lacs have been shown as "Having SigniBcant increase in credit risk" since
the same is under litigation. Asper Note No.9Jit is explained that no provision has been madefor the same since
the relevant creditors will bepaid on!J after recovery ofthese trade receivables, though in most ofthe cases agreements
are not tnpartite.

l'urther there has been no recovery during the Financial Year 2023-24 and there is no mqjor update oflegal cases
which are pending at van'ousforums. Thus trade receivable are not stated at realizable value less cost to be incumd
to ret'over these trade ret-eivables. There is also no balam'e t'Onfirmation available for these trade receivables as on
31.03.2024 and hence we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the financial
statementsJifa'!J.

We are of the view that all trade receivables amounting to 1,69,688.11 lacs are considered doubtful of recovery
resulting into short provision for doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 1J 06,960.49 lacs. Thus the provision for bad
and doubtful debts has been understated I:y Rs. 1,06J960.49 lacs and consequential impact on the statement of
profit and Loss account resulting into overstatement ofprofit I:y Rs. 1,06,960.49 lat'S.
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Further in case ofM/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL), under note no.39.4, Pt.No.4, who drew bills of
exchange on STC which were accepted upon receipt ofoverseas blfYer's pre-a~·..eptam·e to STC's bills ofexchange.
However, theforeign blfYers defaulted in makingpqyments against the export bills and have gone into liquidation.
A sum ofRs.52786 lacs has been admitted!?y the liquidator ofone oftheforeign blfYer's i.e. Loben Trading Co.
Pte. Dd, Singapore. A Decree ofRs 6247 lacs approx. has been passed !?y Hon 'ble Bombqy High Court in
favour of STC against the dues from anotherforeign blfYer t:e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd, Singapore. As of
current date, RPL has gone into liquidation and official liquidator is appointed !?y Hon 'ble High Court of
Bombqy. The matter is also under investigation !?y CBl. Banks & Financial institutions have filed legal suit
against RPL before DRT/High CourtMumbaz; making STC also apar!J to the case claiming Rs. 47647 lacs.
Also refer to Note No. 39, for matters other than RPL, as all these matters are subjudice and/or under
investigation ofCBI and we are unable to ~'omment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the Financial
Statements.

3. Foreign Currency Receivables and Payables

CurrentlY, as per books of accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs is receivable from itsloreign
blfYers and USD 41.49 lacs and Pound 0.04 lacs ispqyable to itsloreign suppliers. In nutshel~ there areloreign
blfYers and creditors standing in the financials ofSTC which have not been revalued in the FY 2023-24.

Thus, the Company has not ~'omplied with Ind AS 21 (regarding E.ffeds ofChanges in Foreign Exchange) !?y
not revaluing the carrying amounts, in most cases, offoreign curremy receivables and pqyables, which are under
litigation/ disputed

Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the potential impact on thefinancial statements, ifany.

4. Deferred tax Assets (Net)

ReferNote No. 12, the Company has MAT credit ofRs. 1616.96Iat'S. Reversal ofMAT credit was also raised
!?y the CAG auditorsfor the FY 2020-21. But still the MAT credit has not been reversed and this has resulted
into overstatement ofprofit !?y 1616.96 lacs and overstatement ofCurrent assets !?y Rs. 1616.96 lacs.

5. Other Current Assets

i. ReferNote No. 14 -"Other CurrentAssets for non-provisioning in respect ofDuties and taxes recoverable
, CST (coal) amounting to Rs. 6.89Ia~'S which is non m:overable and still not written off

ft. Refer Note No. 11- Other FinancialAssets -Claims Recoverable: For non-provisioning in respect ofClaims
Recoverable 0/s since more than 3years amounting to Rs.3148.42Iacs where nopresent status is ascertained
!?y the management ofthe Company and still not written off

This is non-compliance ofIND AS -36 as no provision has been madelor impaired assets.

All these current assets are being reflected at their mrrying amounts instead ofon Realization values.

This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets !?y Rs.3148.42Iacs and overstatement ofprofit!?y
Rs.3148.42Iacs.
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6. Provisions

l?4er Nate No. 38,ftr 1I01l-prrJVJJ'ioll ofa demand ofRI'. 4,743 Itles 01lt oflotlll demand meivedfrom Land Cllld
DevelopmBllt O'!fit"C -Nuv De/hi a",olllltillg to R,. 13,283 lacs (for thepBriod Manh,2004 10JulY, 2018) lphkh
has I~J"I(lted ill overstafcme1ll ofprofit l?J Rr 4,743 lacs and 1I11dmtatemmt of liabi/itieJ'. H011lcver, it has bem
fhoJlJII a.s "oJltingent liabi/iry. Alsa, compat!) btU notprovidedjor itltem! accming 011 tbe Mid demand amount (to
be '"almlated (If the rate of10%) approx. The fI/(lt/or if flllder comfpOl1dBJlCB 11Iith L&DO qJiee and 110provisiofl
is madejor' theyear 2023-24 in the accaunts.

7. Trade PayabJes

Refer Note No.21, All the trade pqyables amounting to Rr. 1,11,775.72 lacs a~ without any balance
cOllfimJatiotl and a~ ol/tftandingjormo~ than 3 financialyears.

No amOU/lt ior pqyable to these ptJrtic.f aJ' these are SIIpp/im 11Iho have elltmd i11to legal agrecment lvith STC
lvbmill 110 a",Ol/llt if pqyab!u to them /lntil and llftleu tbe amount is movered fivlII tbe bl!yel: ThIlS, the
malltlgemBllt has 110t ll,'"otrkd at!) treatment to these trade payablef and to thell extml, liabilitio.r an: oVerJ'tated.

8. Statutory Dues

GST

lliftr Note No. 14, The CST input ~ceil/able and pqyable balancu a~ not ~cotlcilBd '?J the Company as on
Marth 31,2024. CSTinput Rr 64.73 lacs - lion claimable bl/IliOprovision has been made. Profit ojthe company
is overstated !?y the same amount.

Tax Deducted at Source

IDS deducted 11Ii/1 be ~comiled I/lith form 26AS at the time 0/mbmitting Income Tax return, tU on the date 0/
~port the ~'omplete iJifOrmatiol/ is tlot at/ailable.

No provision has been madefor IDS default o/Rr 8.89 lacspending, submission ofcomction statements.

9. Other Observations

t. [Vift1' Notc No. 24, c/iJ"lomer at credit if/dudes amou1It pqyable to U.P. GOllemment (J1IJ0lmti'Jg to R.r
603 lato'. Af itifOm/cd by the 1IJQ/lagmJeJ1I, tbe company has made vatiollj other c/aifIJ.t 011 UP
Covcmmellt and accordingly dJl8J" ofRr. 3382.23 lacJ' i.r m'Over"ablefivfIJ u.P. Govern1lJentfir 11Ihich
debit note dtlted March 10, 2014 1IIas raised. HOJlIever, the said daim ]]It/S flOt mognized itl the
J·talldrJlollc financial .rtate1lJCJtIs oj tbe ~"Ompa1!y till datc, aJ' it! IIltima/.8 collection 1/I(1S /lot mtflin. III
ahsetlce q! iJ!fom/(ltio/i 011 a,·t'OptabililY 0/ tbe stlttl dait// by tbe UP CovemmC1lt, we are 1/11able 10

aml1-ai/l itsposJible impact, ifa1!y, 011 the J'ltmdtllollejinalicitll slatemeliis 0/ the Comptl1!).
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tI. The impact ofthe foUowing observations is not ascertainable: -
a. Refer to Cases and Disputes and matters under Utigation and amounts covered under

Contingent Assets and Contingent L'abilities, sim'e mqjority 0/ the matters are su!?judice, it
is notpossible to quantify the liabilities and the intemt obligation ifat!} Otl tbm cases.

Refers to Note No.38, in respect 0/litigation matters, theirpresent status andprovisioning, if
a1!J!, required and on-going investigations into the alleged irregularities;further, the Compa1!J!'s
past operations have exposed it to the risk 0/extensive litigation and contractual claimsfrom
thirdparties with increased litigation costs notfullY providedfor. Due to the range 0/potential
outcomes, voluntary retirement 0/ emplqyees dealing with these cases and the significant
um'ertainty around the resolution 0/ various claims, the amount 0/ultimate liabilities, ifa'!Y,
to be recorded in the statements as provision is not ascertainable.

b. Refer to Claims recoverablefrom HHEC & CgstCIC, co-owner to the property atJawahar
vyapar Bhawan, who have not paid their share of expenses to STC since last ma'!Yyears
amounting to Rs. 2258.98 lacs (Rs. 602.591acsjor HHEC &Rs.1656.39IacsjorCCIC)
as on March 31,2024. The matteris said to be under correspondence with HHEC & CCIC

t: Borrowings

Refer to Note No. 20, the view 0/tbe dejault by the compa/!y inpqying due to interest (1/11011111

to the banks, STC was declared NPA. Tbe lender banks have initiated DRTproceedings
against the compa'!Y. The memorandum 0/ the OTS (MOTS) proposal with lender banks is
still in progress

STC is pm'Slling altemative course q! settlement with lende1' ballk.r instead of trrJnsftr of
immovable properties a formal prop(l.ml J'ubflJitted to tbe Imder banks, whkh is Il1Ider
const'dertltion Jvitb lendcr banks. The same btU bom "pdtlted it! DRTproceeding & the Next
Date 0/ Hearing is 09.07.2024. This updation 0/ OTS & DRT has been informed to
MOC&I.

Borrowings have been riflected at Rs. 80,623.24 lacs. Impad of MOTS proceedings and
interest liability on borrowing is not quantified.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of

the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

opinion (including the basis for the qualified opinion)

Page 5 of23



Key AuditMatters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements andAuditors Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on CSR
activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's Report Information, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Management
Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on CSR activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial

Auditor's Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors' report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available to us and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude that there is
a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements

that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.
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Management has prepared these financial statements on non-going concern basis as per decision of the

Board of Directors.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

However, it is to point out that there are no Full Time Working Directors in the Company as on 31st

March, 2024 and the Company is functioning only with the assistance of Independent Directors and

Director (Finance) on Additional Charge.

AUditors'Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtained an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal fmancial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Concluded on the appropriateness of management's use of the non-going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report

to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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• Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
m~nnf~r th~t :lr.hit'vr,s f~ir presr,nt:ltion.

However the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on non-going concern basis as
decided by the Board of Directors.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance and importance in the audit of the fmancial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, and on the
basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and

according to the information and explanation given to us, we give in the Annexure "A" a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, except for the matters
referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion"- Impact of which is partly non-ascertainable,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and
if not, the details thereof and the effect of such information on the financial statements.

11. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company,
except for the matters referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion", so far as it appears from our

examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have
been received from the company.

Page 8 of23



iii. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss including the Statement of Other

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

lV. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards, except for the Basis for Qualified opinion, specified under Section 133 of the Act,

read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

v. The going concern matter described under "Material uncertainty in relation to Going Concern"
paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

vi. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government ofIndia, provisions of sub-section (2) ofSection 164 of the Act

are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company;

vii. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

V111. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013,
are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company; and

lX. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has not been able to disclose the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements, refer note 38 & 39 to the financial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable profits.

c. During the year, the Company has made no transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund due to

heavy accumulated profits. Therefore, question of delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, by the Company does not arise.
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d. i) The Management of the Company, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in notes to
accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ('Intermediaries') with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf

of the Company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii) The respective Management of the Company, whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (,Funding Parties') with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ('Ultimate
Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing

has come to our attention that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) of Rule 11 (e) as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain .any material misstatement.

e. There has been no dividend declared during the year.

f. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from April 1, 2023.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company have used accounting software
(Tally Prime) for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
respective software.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit
trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not relevant for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024.
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3. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Act, on the directions and sub-directions
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, on the basis of such checks of the books and

records ofthe Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, in Annexure- C.
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ANNEXURE 'A'TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of The State
Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st March 2024.

1. Fixed Assets

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets (Assets held for disposal).

b) The "Assets held for disposal" have been physically verified by the Company during the year and no
material discrepancies were observed in such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company

except for cases as below:

Location Description Held in Audit observations
the
name of

Gross
Block/
Revalued
amount
(in Crore)

Net
Block (in
crore)

New
Delhi

New

Delhi

Lease hold Land

at Tolstoy Marg,

Jawahar Vayapar
Bhawan, New

Delhi.
Area: 2.599 acres

STC / MMTC

Housing Colony,

Aurobindo

Marg, New

Delhi

Area: 16.17 acres

President
of India

President

of India

Execution of lease deed is

pending Since 1975. Further,

out of total area, physical

position of land measunng

714.60 sq mtrs is not now with
STC (i.e. 388.91 sq mtrs.

acquired by DMRC for
construction of Metro amI
325.69 sq mtrs. by NDMC for

widening of the Road during

Asian Game) and value the

same has not been uploaded in
FAR / FAS. Measurement for

area under physical position is

yet to be done.

Execution of lease deed (for

50% share of total land

measuring 32.33 acre) allotted

for housing colony is still

pending. Further, records /

details for area given by STC

from its own share to HHEC

for its housing colony is to be

581.88

125.57

559.29

123.94
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adjusted in the FAR / FAS.
Measurement for area under

physical
..

of theposmon
company is yet to be done.

New Flats at AGVC, President Execution of lease / 27.45 27.20

Delhi Khel Gaon of India conveyance deed is still
Marg, New pending.
Delhi.
Area: 8 flats

measuring 14424
sq fts

Mumbai 7 nos. of Flats President Execution of lease / 29.35 19.18

(refer foot note of India conveyance deed is still
of note no.4 pending.

Area: 7997 sq fts

Mumbai Mallet Bunder President Lease deed expired since 2016 36.72 11.67
of India and the company has

Area: 11586.96 surrendered the plot,
sq meters certificate being executed on

approx. 12.11.2021

All the aforesaid properties have been held in the name of the promoter i.e. President of India. No valid
reason could be provided by the management as to why title deed has not been executed in the name of
STC.

d) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the examination of the
record of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (now classified
as "Assets held for disposal" or intangible assets or both) during the year except for impairment ofAsset.

e) Original title deeds of 1 Ahmedabad, 18 Mumbai flats & 2 Kolkata flats are not available with the
company, however photocopies and true copies are available with the company.

f) According to the Information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the examination of the
record of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

2. Inventories and Working Capital Limits

Since the Company does not have any tradeable inventory, this item is not applicable.

However, the Company has stock of stationery/Stores and spares, which does not have any significant
value and has been physically verified by the Company.
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3. According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured

or unsecured to companies, fIrms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). Accordingly, clauses (iii) (a), (b) &

(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

4. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any loans, or

made any investments or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under sections 185

and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits, in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of

India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013

and the rules framed there under. Thus clause M of Paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the

Company.

6. We have been explained that the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost

records for the services of the Company under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,

prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, this

clause of the order is not applicable to the Company.

7. Statutory Dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

books of account, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including provident

fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, goods and service tax, service tax, duty of

customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues which may be applicable to the

Company. According to information and explanation given to us there are no outstanding undisputed

statutory dues as referred above as at the last day of the fmancial year under audit for a period of more

than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per books of account, there are dues
outstanding of Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Goods
& Service Tax and Cess which have not been deposited as on 31st March 2024 by the company, on
account of any dispute are as under (refer Note no.38(ii) in fInancial statements)

Name of Statue Nature of Period to which Forum where Amoun
Dues Amount relates dispute is t (in

pending crores)
Sales Tax & Custom Duty

Customs Act Custom Duty 2011-12 CESTAT, 1.69

Ahmedabad
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Customs Act Customs - Commissioner 0.06

(Appeals), Mumbai

Custom Act Custom Duty 2017-18 CESTAT, Chennai 4.16

Sales Tax Sales Tax 1986-87 Kerala High Court 0.50

Orissa Sales Tax Sales tax 1988-89 Commissioner 0.01

Act (Appeals), Orissa

Bihar Sales Tax Act Sales tax 1989-90 Sales Tax Appellate 0.01

Tribunal

Central Sales Tax CST,WB 2003-04 Joint Commissioner, 0.23

Act Sales Tax

West Bengal Vat WBVAT 2011-12 Joint Commissioner, 0.02

Act I Central Sales CST, WB Commercial Tax

Tax Act

Central Sales Tax Central Sales 1993-94 Hon'ble Assam High 0.02

Act Tax Act 1994-95 Court

1995-96

Maharashtra Sales Sales Tax 1992-93 Maharashtra Sales 0.74

Tax Act 1996-97 Tax Tribunal

Maharashtra Sales BST, CST & 1993-94 Joint Commissioner, 47.69

Tax Act MVAT 2000-01 Sales Tax

2003-04

2006-07

Maharashtra Sales BST,CST& 2004-05 Joint Commissioner, 390.36

Tax Act MVAT Sales Tax

2009-10

2011-12

Maharashtra Sales TDS on Work 2012-13 Sales Tax Appellate 0.21

Tax Act Contract Tribunal, Mumbai

TNGSTlASTICST Sales Tax 1974-75, 1975-76, Hon'ble Madras 0.83
1985-86 to 1987-88, High Court

1989-90 & 1991-92

Service Tax

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 2005-06 - 2006-07 CESTAT (Stay 7.29

Granted)

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2012- 31.03.2015 CESTAT 4.37

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 2007-08 -2016-17 CESTAT 6.02

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2011- 31.03.2012 Service Tax 0.13

Appeallate Tribunal

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.10.2004-31.03.2011 Supreme Court, 16.54

Delhi

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2015- 30.06.2017 Joint Commissioner 1.24

of CGST & Central

Excise Mumbai
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Certificate Dues Liability

BPDRA Certificate Dues 1971-72,1976-77 to Concerned

I
0.0633

Liability 1978-79 Department

8. The Company does not have any transactions to be recorded in the books of account that has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Ta.'{ Act
1961.

9. In our opinion and according to th information and explanations given to us the company has defu'ulted

in repayments of loans/borrowings to Bank (Refer Note No.20 & Basis of qualified opinion section of

Our audit report). However, the company has outstanding loans/ bOllowing from financial institutio11S

but not from Government or dues to deb, oture holders.

Lender-wise details of sum defaulted by company & period of default is as follows-

Name of Banks Amount of Period of Default as on

Instalments and 31.03.2024 (in days)

interest overdue*
Syndicate Bank 280.71 2191 Days

Indian Overseas Bank 188.02 2191 Days

Union Bank of India 140.72 2222 Days

Indian Bank 94.81 2222 Days

EximBank 74.43 2738 Days

Bank of Baroda 26.27 2110 Days

UBI (Kumily) 1.28 2222 Days

TOTAL 806.24**

* Interest overdue is booked upto 31.12.2018

** Amount crystallized with lender banks vide lead Bank letter dated Jun 27, 2019.

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

man:1.gement,

:1.) the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including

debt instmments aad term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of tbe Order are not

applicabl to th Company- and heoce not commented upon.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, aod based 00 our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement

of shares or convertible debentures (fully, par~'l11y or optionally convertible) during the year w'lder

review in terms of provisions of section 42 and Section 62 of th Companies ACl,2013.

11. 1. According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented DY the management

and based on our xaminaLion of the books and records of the Company and in accordance with

generally ace· pted auditing practices in India, frauds by the ex-employees of the Company have been

noticed which are in litigation since last few years.
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We are informed that there are 10 cases filed since last few years at various forums by CBI and other

bodies involving fraud perpetuated by Staff of STC on others. No amount has been quantified by the

Management as these cases are said to be subjudice.

ii. To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies

Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

ill. No whisde blower complaints have been noticed to be received by the Company during the year.

12. As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5 June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,

Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable to the Government Companies. Accordingly,

paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

13. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore paragraph 3(xii) of the Order related to such

Companies is not applicable to the Company.

14. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of

Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the

applicable accounting standard. (Refer Note No.47)

15. As per records of the company and according to information and explanations given to us by the

management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with them & hence the above clause is not applicable.

16. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act,1934.

17. The Company has not incurred cash loss during the financial year covered by our audit but there were

cash loss during the immediately preceding financial year.

18. Statutory Auditors of the Company are appointed by C&AG of India every year.

19. According to our view, Since the company has ceased its business operations and prepared the financial

statements on a non-going concern basis, material uncertainty exists as on the date ofaudit report. There

are a number of legal cases regarding trade receivables and the borrowings from bank amounting to Rs.

80,623 lacs which are NPAs since long indicating that the Company is not capable of meeting its

liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from

the Balance Sheet date.
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20. Since the Company has huge accumulated losses and is not a going concern, it is not required to spend

any amount on CSR and the question ofany amount being transferred to Corporate Social Responsibility

(CSR) does not arise. Therefore, reporting under the said clause (xx) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

For P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 005223C

~~Io:~
..

(CA RUCHI AGARWAL)
Partner
Membership No. 504134
UDIN: 24504134BKEGUE9821

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28.05.2024
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"Annexure B" to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S RE~ORT

Referred to Clause (vii) of Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report ofeven date to the members ofThe
State Trading Corporation oflndia Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st March 2024.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The State Trading
Corporation of India Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations ofmanagement and
directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un-authorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (IFCFR)

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) Compatry is maintaining "Performance Management System'; Payroll Software and "Leave Management System" which
are not inteifaced with each other as well as the accounting software. As a result ofabove, Manual Accounting entries are
being made on periodical basis in the TallY Prime, Accounting software used !?y compa,!)!.

b) Lack ofeffective scrutf'!)! ofaccounting ledgers asfar as 0/s liabilities/Claims recoverable/Security Deposits is seen as thry
are not updated.

c) Manner ofmaintenance ofFixedAssets Schedule & register (Assets Heldfor Sale) need to be strengthened.
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d) lAck ojproper fontract management is noticed. Irrespective ofcompletion ofcontracts the EMD/ Securit; deposits are still
being withheld in the books by the company.

e) lAck ofcontrol over the renewal ofRent/lease Agreements on timelY basis. There are numerous ofagreements which have
not been renewed over a longperiod.

j) Ineffective implementation ofaccountingpoliry in balance co'!ftrmation oftrade receivable & vendor balance, is noticed. The
balances outstanding in the trade receivable account cannot be reconciled in customers' books as balance confirmations are
not obtained and availablefor these customers.

g) As there are noproperFull Time working Directors in the Compa'!Y, and there is also lack ofSenior managementpersonnel
in the Company, all decisions and matters requin'ng immediate attention are kept on hold and there is ineffective management
control in the Company.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over

financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the

Company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, (including the basis for the qualified opinion) the Company has, except for effects of the

material weaknesses described above on achievement objectives of the control criteria, in all material

respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal

financials controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have, to the extent possible, considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in

determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2024

standalone financial statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses are not likely to affect

our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

For P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 005223C

~\ ~ o' '-",•••

,~, .._:J'"
,/

-~
(CA RUCHI AGARWAL) {, .-
Partner
Membership No. 504134
UDIN: 24504134BKEGUE9821

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28.05.2024
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Annexure- IC· to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to Paragraph 3 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of The State
Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st March 2024.

1

2

3

Whether the company has system in

place to process all the accounting

transactions through IT System? If
yes, the processlllg of accounting

transactions outside IT system on the

integrity of the accounts along with

the financial implications, if any, may

be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of

an existing loan or cases of

waiver/write off of debts/ loans/

interest etc., made by the lender to the

company due to company's inability to

repay the loan? If yes, the financial

impact may be stated. Whether such

cases are properly accounted for? (In

case, lender is a Government

company, then this direction is also

applicable for statutory auditor of

lender company).

Whether the fund received/receivable

for specific schemes from

Central/State agencies were properly

accounted fori utilized as per its terms

and condition? List the cases of

deviation.

Company is maintaining "Performance Management

System", Payroll Software and "Leave Management

System" which are not interfaced with each other as

well as the accounting software. As a result of above,

Manual Accounting entries are being made on

periodical basis in the Tally ERP Accounting software.

There is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases

ofwaiver/write offofdebts/ loans/ interest etc., made

by the lender to the company due to company's

inability to repay the loan.

The company is in the process of finalizing the OTS

proposal with the lender banks and the amount

crystalized with the Joint Lender Forum aLp) is RS.

1,90,624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A part payment of Rs

110000 lacs has already been made to Canara bank (e­

Syndicate Bank), The leader ofJLF on 29.03.2019(Rs.

90,000 lacs) and on 27.05.2019 (Rs. 2,00,000 lacs).

Refer Note No.20 to the standalone financial statements for
further detaiLr.

As per information & explanation given to us, the

Company has not received any fund under any scheme

of the Central/State Government during the year

under report.

For P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 005223C

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28.05.2024
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of Standalone Ind AS financial statements of The State Trading
Corporation of India Ltd. for the year ended March 31, 2024 in accordance with the directions / ~ub­

directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and certify that to the best of our knowledge and beliefwe have complied with all
the directions/sub-directions issued to us.

For P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 005223C

(CA RUCHI AGARWAL)
Partner
Membership No. 504134
UDIN: 24504134BKEGUE9821

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28.05.2024
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD
Summarised Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024

IRs. Lacs)
Standalone Consolidated

Particulars As at As at As at As at
Mar 31 2024 Mar 31 2023 Mar31 2024 Mar31 2023

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment - - - -
(b) Capital wOrk-in-progress - - - -
(c) Investment property - · - -
(d) Other intangible assets - - - -
(e) Financial Assets: - - - -

(i) Investments - - - ·
(ii) Trade receivables - - - -

(iii) Loans · - - ·
(iv) Other Financial Assets - - · -

(f) Deferred tax assets (net) - - - ·
Iial Other non-current assets - · · -

Sub total · · - ·
Current Assots
(a) Inventories 4.70 5.82 4.70 5.82
(b) Financial Assets: - -

(i) Investments 1.04 1.04 1.04 1.04
(Ii) Trade receivables 106,960.49 106,946.18 106,960.49 106,946.18
(iii) Cash &cash equivalents 20.059.47 859.25 20,124.52 1,605.20

(iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above - · 17.96 17,96
(v) Loans 3,536.49 3.574,61 3,536.69 3,574,82
(vi) Other Financial Assets 17,895,38 30,149,24 17,899.91 30,153,77

(c) Tax Assets (Net) 1,022.50 2,654.87 1,058.71 2,689.24
(d) Other Current Assets 1,173,46 1,167.51 1,241.98 1,249.26
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 1,616.96 1,367.36 1,616.96 1,367.36

1m Assets held for Sale I Dlscosal 86808.02 87127.71 86808.87 87128.56
Sub total 239078.51 233853.59 239271.81 234739.21

Total Assets 239.078.51 233,853.59 239271.81 234,739.21
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EquIty
(a) Equity Share Capital 6,000.00 6.000.00 6,000,00 6,000.00
[Ibl Other Eaulty (13,388.34) (20406,63\ (469325.97) (476226.54)

Sub total (7388.341 (14406.63) (463326.97) (470226.64)
Llabll/tles
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings - - - ·
(Ii) Trade payables -MSME - - - . -
(iii) Trade payables -Others - - - -
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities - - - -

(b) Provisions - - - -
[(c) Other non-current liabilities · - - -

Sub total · · · ·
Current lIabll/tles
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 80.623.24 80,623.24 198,125.94 198,686,94
(ii) Trade payables -MSME - - - -
(iii) Trade payables -Others 111,775.72 111,708.55 111,886.89 111,819.72
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 38,659,12 38,999.68 377,015.39 377.355.95

(b) Provisions 14,499,90 16.029.29 14,542.37 16,085.98
Irel Other current liabilities 908.87 899.46 1027.19 1 017.16

Sub total 246466.86 248260.22 702697.78 704966.76
Total Eaultv and LIabilities 239078.61 233863.69 239271.81 234 739.21

Notes:-
1) Consequent upon the decisions taken In the meellng held on 29.08.2019, by the administrallve ministry and further decision of the
Board In Its 639th meeting dated 05.04.2021, It has been resolved that STC to continue as a non-operaling company for the time being
and to prepare the accounts from the F,Y. 2021-22 onward all non-going concern basis.
2) The financial results for the period ended 31st March 2024 were reviewed by the Audit Committee on 28.05.2024 and approved by
the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 28.05.2024.



( .• Gupta)
Director Finance -MMTC Additional Charge

ofSTC
DIN -08751137

3) In vIew of the default by the company In paying due Interest amount to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks have
lnillated DRT proceedings against the company and Canara bank (e-Syndlcate Bank) had also initiated NCLT proceedings. The
company Is In the process of finalizing the OTS proposal with the lender banks and the amount crystallzed wit the Joint Lender Forum
(JLF) Is RS. 1,90.624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A part payment of Rs 110000 lacs has already been made to Canara bank (e-Syndlcate
Bank), The leader of JLF on 29.03.2019(Rs. 90,000 lacs) and on 27.05.2019 (Rs. 2,00,000 lacs).
The leader of JLF has wllhdrawn the NCLT proceeding against STC on 11.12.2019. Further, STC Is pursuing alternative course of
seUlemenl with lender banks Instead of transfer of Immovable properties. a formal proposal submitted to the lender banks which Is
under consideration with lender bank. The same has been updated In DRT proceeding & the NODH is 09.07.2024. These updatlon of
OTS & DRT has been Informed to MOC&1. The amount of liability Is subJect to final setUement I court order.

4) Net trade receivable of Rs. 1.06,960.49 lacs includes Rs. 62,727.62 lacs having credit impairment.

5) Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore was raised by L&DO vide Its leiter no. L&DDO/LS2A19225/133 dated 26th March 2018 from 2004-05
onwards for non-compliance of various conditions of the Lease Deed (Including non-deposlts of 25% of the gross rent received by STC
from lis tenants). However, the company has disputed the demand and the matter is yet to be resolved. On the observaUon of CAG
aUdit, the firm liability of Rs. 8,540 lacs has been created In lhe books of accounts for the F.Y> 2021-22. Further, STC vide leiter daled
20.05.2022 requested L&DO to provide outstanding dues as on date and the reply Is sUII awaited.

6) Based on Accountlng Polley on a non-going concern basis w.eJ 01.04.2021 all the assets previously grouped under Property, Plant
and Equipment, Capital Work-In-progess, Investment Property & Intangible Assets are now transferred to " Non-Current Assets held for
dIsposal" and are shown on Carrying Values as on 31.03.2021. As per valuation of STC's Immovable porperties, fair value as on
30.09.2023 based on current title Is: JVB - Rs 81,145 lacs, STCHC· Rs 48,267 lacs & Olhers - Rs 26.166 lacs. An Impairment of Rs
318 lacs charged from revaluallon reserve during lhe FY 2023-24.
7) Figure of last quarter are lhe balancing figures between audited figures In respect of the fUll financial year & lhe published year to
date figure upto the third Quarter of the current financial year. Amount In the financial statements are presented In Rs lacs (upto two
decimals) except for per share dala and as otherwise slated. Certain small amounts may not appear In financial statements due to
rounding off In Rs lacs. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary. Regrouping I
rearrangement of dala is for specific purpose of presentation in financial statements only and do not affect legal status of STC. STC
reserves all lis rights under the applicable laws.

6) STC has recognised receipt of Rs 19.01 crore In the MMT case matter as per Delhi High Court order and the same will be adjusted
against debtors at the time of final litigation outcome.

As per our report of even date attached
For P V A R & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 005223C

~~
(eA Ruchl Agarwal)

Partner
M. No. 504134

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 28.05.2024

(VIPIN TRIPATHI)
Company Secretary

ACS -29378
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
Statement of Financial Results for the quarter & year ended Mar 31st, 2024

CIN: L74899DL1956GOI002674

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

Annexure-2
(Rs. Lacs)

Particulars

Income
Revenue from Operations
Other Income
Total Income
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed
Purchases of Stock in trade
Change in Inventory
Employees' Benefit Expenses
Finance Cost
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
Other Expenses
Total expenses
Profit before exceptional Items and tax
Exceptional Items - Expense /(lncome)
Profit Before Tax
Tax expense
(i) Current tax
(i) Tax related to earfieryears
IIii) Deferred tax
Profit for the period from continuing operations (A)
Prolitl(loss) from discontinued operations
Tax exoense of discontinued operations
Profit from discontinued operations after tax (B)
I Profit for the period (A+B)

II other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
Less: Income Tax on Above

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Total of Other Comprehensive Income

Quarter
ended

31.03.2024

(audited)

2,732.74
2,732.74

800.76
193.62

402.09
1,396.47
1,336.27
(148.07)1

1.484.34

793.25
(763.22)

1,454.31

1.454.31

2,115.51

2.,115.51

Quarter
ended

31.12.2023

(un-audited)

2.489.63
2,489.63

752.79

282.17
1,034.96
1,454.67

33.96
1,420.71

(10.41)

1,431.12

1.431.12

Quarter
ended

31.03.2023

(audited)

2.58627
2,586.27

1.058.41
193.94

266.17
1,518.52
1,067.75
(126.19)

1,193.94

421.95

771.99

771.99

2,061.45

2,061.45

Year ended
March 31,

2024

(audited)

9.581.41
9,581.41

3,234.49
193.62

1,344.14
4,772.25
4,809.16
(436.40)

5,245.56

793.25
(768.35)

5,220.66

5.220.66

2,115.51

2,115.51

Year ended
March 31,

2023

(audited)

8.503.78
8.503.78

3,475.06
193.94

1,147.87
4,816.87
3,686.91

(24.18)
3,711.09

421.95

3,289.14

3,289.14

2,061.45

2,061.45

Quarter
ended

31.03.2024

(audited)

2,732.74
2,732.74

827.73
193.62

413.02
1,434.37
1,298.37

(148.07)
1,446.44

793.25
(763.22)

1,416.41

1.416.41

2,111.22

2,111.22

Quarter
ended

31.12.2023

(un-audlted)

2,489.63
2,489.63

780.40

288.10
1,068.50
1,421.13

33.96
1,387.17

(10.41)

1,397.58

1,397.58

Quarter
ended

31.03.2023

(audited)

2,580.20
2,580.20

1.091.19
193.94

274.73
1,559.86
1,020.34
(126.19\

1,146.53

421.95

724.58

724.58

2,062.52

2,062.52

Year ended
March 31,

2024

(audited)

9.59926
9.599.26

3,336.87
193.62

1.373.04
4,903.53
4,695.73

(436.40)1
5,132.13

793.25
(768.35)

5,107.23

5.107.23

2,111.22

2,111.22

Year ended
March 31,

2023

(audited)

8,52324
8,523.24

3,575.32
193.94

1.177.42
4,946.68
3,576.56

(24.18\
3.600.74

421.95

3,178.79

3.178.79

2,062.52

2,062.52

Other Equity exclUding RevaluationReserves~~-
Earnings per equity share: (£-~,

(1) Basic (in Rupees) ~ 0 ~\\- 5
1(2) DUuted (in Rupees) 3.5

l~~~:$JJ

**,~.:ri~*

'(~ -- 8.92,I~~ 5.88
• - 8:92 __ ~ 5.88

Total Comprehensive Income for the period
Paid up equity share capital (Face value of Rs. 10/­
each)

3,569.82

6,000.00

1,431.12

6,000.00

2.39
2.39

2,833.44

6,000.00

4.72
4.72

7,336.17

6,000.00

(101,530.64)

12.23
12.23

5,350.59

6,000.00

(108,866.81)

­ , ,.. ~

. ..,'.

3,527.63

6,000.00

1,397.58

6,000.00

2.33
2.33

2,787.10

6,000.00

4.65
4.65

7,218.45

6,000.00

(557,468.26)

12.03
12.03

5,241.31

6,000.00

(564,686.72)

8.74
8.74



"

Segment-wise Revenue, Results, Assets & Liabilities
(Rs. Lacs)

STANDALONE CONSOUDATED

Quarter Quarter Quarter Year ended Year ended Quarter Quarter Quarter Year ended Year ended
Particulars ended ended ended March 31, March 31, ended ended ended March 31, March 31,

31.03.2024 31.12.2023 31.03.2023 2024 2023 31.03.2024 31.12.2023 31.03.2023 2024 2023

(audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (aUdited) (audited) (aUdited) (audited)

1. Segment revenue

a) Export - - - · - - - - - -
b) Import - . - - . - - - . -
c) Domestic - - - - - · - · - .

Total - - - - - - - - - -
Less -Inter-segment revenue . - . - - - - - - -

Revenue from ooerations - - - · - - - - - -

2. Segment results· Profit I(loss) before tax and
interest from each segment

a) Export - - - - - · . · - -
b) Import . - - · - - - · - -
c) Domestic - - - · - · - - - -

Total - - - - - - - - - .

Less:(I) Finance cost 193.62 - 193.94 193.62 193.94 193.62 - 193.94 193.62 193.94

(ii) Other unallocable expenditure net off -
Unallocable income

(1,677.96) (1,420.71) (1,387.88) (5,439.18) (3,905.03) (1,640.06) (1,387.17) (1,340.47) (5,325.75) (3,794.68)

Profit before Tax 1,484.34 1,420.71 1.193.94 5,245.56 3,711.09 1,446.44 1,387.17 1,146.53 5,132.13 3.600.74
3. Segment Assets

a) Export 9,078.38 11,014.73 9,078.38 9,078.38 9,078.38 9,078.38 9,317.44 9,078.38 9,078.38 9,078.38
b) Import 96,189.76 37,373.24 96,149.06 96,189.76 96,149.06 96,189.76 98,680.90 96,149.06 96,189.76 96,149.06
c) Domestic - . - - - - . - - -
d) Unallocated 133,810.37 191,609.84 128,626.15 133,810.37 128,626.15 134,003.67 132,248.45 129511.77 134,003.67 129,511.77

Total 239,078.51 239,997.81 233,853.59 239078.51 233,853.59 239,271.81 240,246.78 234,739.21 239,271.81 234,739.21
4. Segment Liabilities

a) Export 11,323.53 12,120.82 11,323.53 11,323.53 11,323.53 11,323.53 11,361.59 11,323.53 11,323.53 11,323.53
b) Import 107,315.73 130,313.92 105,286.56 107,315.73 105,286.56 107,315.73 105,640.53 105,286.56 107,315.73 105,286.56
c) Domestic - - - - - - - - - -
d) Unallocated 127,827.59 108,203.36 131,650.14 127,827.59 131,650.14 583,958.52 589,780.38 588,355.66 583,958.52 588,355.66

Total 246.466.85 250,638.10 248,260.23 246,466.85 248,260.23 702.597.78 706.782.50 704,965.75 702.597.78 704.965.75



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024
CIN No - L74899DL1956GOI002674

(Rs Lacs)

A.

B

C

Particulars
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 5,245.56 3,711.09

Adjustment for:

-Interest on loans .
-Depreciation - .
-Net write back of Debts/Advances/claims/Liabilities/Assets (436.92) (23.10)

-Income/Expenditure relating to let out property (7,691.94) (7,334.58)

- Interest Income on fixed depositsllnvestments (1,677.51) (985.54)

-Loss on sale of asset 0.52 -
-Profit on sale of assets - (9,805.85) (1.08) (8,344.30)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (4,560.29) (4,633.21)

Adjustment for:

-Trade and other receivables 44.77 (1,534.49)

-Inventories 1.12 1.24

•Trade and other payables 169.81 2.58

Changes In Working Capital (4,344.59) (6,163.88)

Income Tax Paid / (refund) (2,132.57) .
Net Cash Generated/Used In Operating Activities (A) (2,212.02) (6,163.88)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

-Purchase of Fixed Assets - -
-Sale of Fixed Assets 1.81 4.12

-Proceeds Received from T-BillslDeposits 92.19 (180.98)

-Interest received 1,677.51 985.54

-Let out properties (net) 7,691.94 7,334.58

Net Cash From Investing Activities (B) 9,463.45 8,143.26

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

-Increase in loans - -
-Interest Paid - .

Net Cash From Financing Activities (C) . .
Net IncreaselDecrease In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 7,251.43 1,979.38

Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 28,734.51 21,483.08

Opening Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 21,483.08 19,503.70

Cash & Bank Balances as per Cash Flow Statement 7,251.43 1,979.38

Cash & cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet" 28,734.51 21,483.08

Less: Non readily convertible Bank Deposits 8,675.04 20,623.83

Cash & cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 20,059.47 859.25

Cash & cash equivalents includes unpaid dividend . -

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes 1 to 59 form an integral part of accounts.

(VIPIN TRIPATHI)

Company Secretary
ACS -29378

(K.K. Gupta)
Director Finance -MMTC
Additional Charge of STC

DIN -08751137

(eA Ruchi Agarwal)
Partner

M. No. 504134

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 28.05.2024

As per our report of even date attached
For P V A R & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 005223C



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. Lacs)

A.

/- B

C

Particulars
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit I(Loss) Before Tax 5,132.13 3,600.74

Adjustment for:

-Interest on loans -
-Depreciation . -
-Net write back of Debts/Advances/c1aims/Liabilities/Assets (436.92) (23.10)

-Income/Expenditure relating to let out properly (7,691.94) (7,334.58)

- Inlerest Income on fixed deposits/Investments (1,695.36) (1,005.01)

-Loss on sale of asset 0.52 -
-Amortisation of grants - (1.08)

·Profit on sale of assets - (9,823.70) - (8,363.77)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (4,691.67) (4,763.03)

Adjustment for:

-Trade and other receivables 51.90 (1,553.03)

-Inventories 1.12 1.24

-Trade and other payables 156.21 12.57

Changes In Working Capital (4,482.34) (6,302.25)

Income Tax Paid (2,132.57) -
Net Cash Generated/Used In Operating Activities (A) (2,349.77) (6,302.25)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

-Purchase of Fixed Assets - -
-Sale of Fixed Assets 1.81 4.12

-Proceeds Received from T-Bills/Deposits 92.19 (180.98)

-Interest received 1,695.36 1,005.01

-Let out properties (net) 7,691.94 7,334.58

Net Cash From Investing Activities (B) 9,481.30 8,162.73

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

-Increase in loans (561.00) .
-Interest Paid - -

Net Cash From Financing Activities (C) (561.00) .
Net Increase/Decrease In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 6,570.53 1,860.48

Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 28,799.56 22,229.03

Opening Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 22,229.03 20,368.55

Cash & Bank Balances as per Cash Flow Statement 6,570.53 1,860.48

Cash & cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet 28,799.56 22,229.03

Less: Non readily convertible Bank Deposits 8,675.04 20,623.83

Cash & cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 20,124.52 1,605.20

Cash & cash equivalents includes unpaid dividend

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes 1 to 70 form an integral part of accounts.

/'

~
(VIPIN TRIPATHI)

Company Secretary
ACS -29378

K.K. Gupta)

Director Finance -MMTC
Additional Charge of STC

DIN -08751137

As per our report of even date attached

For P V A R & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 005223C

(CA Ruehl Agarwal)
Partner

M. No. 504134
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 28.05.2024
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA l
Statement of Financial Results for the quarter & year ended Mar 31 st, 2024

CIN: l74899DL1956GOI002674
Annexure I

.._. ----
STANDALONE CONSOUDATED

Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended
Year ended Year ended

Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended
Year ended Year ended

S.NO. PARTICULARS March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
31.03.2024 31.12.2023 31.03.2023

2024 2023
31.03.2024 31.12.2023 31.03.2023

2024 2023

{audited\ (unaudited\ (audited) (audited) (auditedl (audited) {auditedl {audltedl (auditedI {auditedl

1 Total income from operations - - - - - - - - - .

2 Net Profit /(Loss) for the period (before tax, exceptional 1,336.27 1,454.67 1,067.75 4,809.16 3,686.91 1,298.37 1,421.13 1,020.34 4,695.73 3,576.56
and/or Extraordinary items)

3 Net Profit I(Loss) for the period before tax (after Exceptional
1,484.34 1,420.71 1,193.94 5,245.56 3,711.09 1,446.44 1,387.17 1,146.53 5,132.13 3,600.74

and/or Extraordinary items)
4 Net Profit I(Loss) for the period after tax (after Exceptional 1,454.31 1,431.12 771.99 5,220.66 3,289.14 1,416.41 1,397.58 724.58 5,107.23 3,178.79

and/or Extraordinary items)
5 Total comprehensive income for the period [comprising

Profit! (Loss) for the period (after Tax) and other 3,569.82 1,431.12 2,833.44 7,336.17 5,350.59 3,527.63 1,397.58 2,787.10 7,218.45 5,241.31

comprehensive income (after tax)
6 Equity Share Capital 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

7 Other Equity excluding Revaluation Reserves - - . (101,530.64) (108,866.81 ) - - - (557,468.26) (564,686.72)

8 Earning per share (of Rs. 10/· each) (for continuing and
discontinued operations)
(not Annualized) :
(a) Basic (in Rupees) 5.95 2.39 4.72 12.23 8.92 5.88 2.33 4.65 12.03 8.74
I'b) Diluted (in Rupees) 5.95 2.39 4.72 12.23 8.92 5.88 233 4.65 12.03 8.74

Notes:
1) Consequent upon \l1e decisions taken in the meeting held on 29.08.2019, by the adminIstrative mInistry and Curther decision of the Board in its 639th meeting dated 05.04.2021, it has been resolved that STC to continue as a non-operating
company for the time beinQ and to prepare the accounts from the F.Y. 2021-22 onward on no~oinQ concern basis.
2) The finandal results for the period ended 31st March 2024 were reviewed by the Audit Committee on 28.05.2024 and approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 28.05.2024.
3) In view of the default by the company in paying due Interest amount to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks have initiated DRT proceedings against the company and Canara bank (e-Syndicate Bank) had also initiated
NCLT proceedings. The company is In the process of finalizing the OTS proposal with the lender banks and the amounlcrystaUzed wit the Joint Lender Forum (JLF) is RS. 1,90,624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A part payment of Rs 110000 lacs
has already been made to Canara bank (&syndicate Bank), The leader of JLF on 29.03.2019(Rs. 90,000 lacs) and on 27.05..2019 (Rs. 2,00.000 lacs).
The leader of JLF has withdrawn the NCLT proceeding against STC on 11.12.2019. Further, STC is pursuing altemative course of settlement with lender banks instead of transfer of immovable properties, a formal proposal submitted to the
lender banks which Is under consideration with lender bank. The same has been updated in DRT proceeding & the NODH is 09.07.2024. These updation of OTS & DRT has been informed to MOC&I. The amount of liability is subject to finaJ
settlement I court order.
4) Net trade receivable of Rs. 1,06,960.49 lacs indudes Rs. 62,727.62 lacs having credit impainnenl
5) Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore was raised by L&DO vide its letter no. L&DDO/LS2Al9225/133 dated 26th March 2018 from 2004-05 onwards for non-compJiance of various conditions of the Lease Deed (inclUding non-deposits of 25% of the
gross rent received by STC from its tenants). However. the company has disputed the demand and the matter is yet to be resolved. On the observation of CAG audit, the firm lIabllity of Rs. 8,540 lacs has been created in the books of
accounts for the F.Y> 2021-22. Further, STC vide letter dated 20.05..2022 requested L&OO to provide outstanding dues as on date and the reply is still awaited.
6) Based on Accounting Policy on a non-golng concern basis w.eJ 01.04..2021 all the assets previously grouped under Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work-in-progess, Investment Property & Intangible Assets are now transferred to
• Non-Curren1 Assets held for disposal' and are shown on Carryfng Values as on 31.03..2021. As per valuation of STC's immovable pclfperties, fair value as on 30.09.2023 based on current til1e is : JVB - Rs 81,145 lacs, STCHC· Rs 48,267
lacs & Others - Rs 26,188 lacs. An Impairment of Rs 318 lacs charged from revaluation reserve during the FY 2023-24
7) Rgures of last quarter are the balancing figures between audited figures In respect of the Cull financlal year & the published year to date figure upto the third Quarter of the current financial year. Amount In the finanCial statements are
presented in Rs lacs (upto two decimals) except for per share data and as otherwise stated. certain small amounts may not appear in financlal statements due to rounding off In Rs lacs. Previous year's figures have been
regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary. Regrouping / rearrangement of data is for specific purpose of presentation In financial statements only and do not affect legal status of STC. STC reserves all its rights under the
applicable laws.
8) STC has recognised receipt of Rs 19.01 crore in the MMT case matter as per Delhi High Court order and the same will be adjusted against debtors at the time of final litigation outcome.

By order of the Board of Directors
As per our report of even date attached
For P V A R & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.00522~~

(CA Ruchi Agarwal)
Partner

M. No. 504134

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 28.05.2024

~
Director Finance -MMTC Additional

Charge of STC DIN - 08751137

I
-= (S.~wla}--

Independent Director
DIN-Q9400987



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, NEW DELHI
ANNEX RE-1

Statement of impact of Audit Qualification for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2024 along with Annual Audited Financial Results - (Standalone)

(Rs. Lacs

Audited Figures as
I S.No. Particulars reported before adjusting Audited Figures as reported after adjusting for quallflcatlons

for quallflcatlons

1 Total Income 9581.41 125268.13
2 Total Exoenditure 4772.25 121348.14
3 Net Profit/lLoss) 4.809.16 3919.99
4 Earnina oer share 12.23 6.53
5 Total Assets 239078.51 354 765.23
6 Total Liabilities 248260.22 364 836.11

7
Net Worth (excluding Revaluation

(95,530.64) (98,419.81)
Reserve)

8
Any other financial item (as felt Nil
appropriate by the management

II Audlte ualificatlon
1. Non -Current Assets held for Sale
I. Refer to Note No.4(a) of Standalone Financial Statements, non-availability of title deeds in the name of the company in
respect of following properties namely:
a) Leasehold Building
I. Leasehold land at Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan valued at Rs. 55,929 lacs
II. Leasehold land at Housing Colony at Aurobindo Marg valued at Rs. 12,394 lacs
iiI. Plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust valued at Rs. 11.67 lacs
b) Freehold Building
I. 8 Residential Flats at Asian Games Village Complex, allotted by DDA amounting to Rs. 2720 lacs
il. 7 apartments in different locations of Mumbai amounting to Rs. 1918 lacs

1 a. Details of Audit Qualification Further, lease period for plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has already expired and the land has been handed over to
Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021. But this still continues to be shown as non-
current assets held for sale. Thus, non- current assets held for sale has been overstated by Rs. 11.67 lacs. It will also have
consequential impact on the Statement of Profit and Loss account resulting into overstatement of profit by Rs. 11.67 lacs.
Further the farm tanks installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs have also been handed over on as Is where is
basis. The company has not raised any debit note for the same and thus non-current essets are being overstated by Rs.
14.84 lacs.
Further, company has not amortized the value of the leasehold properties according to the IND AS 116 for the period
expired till 31.03.2024 resulting into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and consequential impact on profit of
the company, the amount whereof could not be quantified in absence of complete data from the Company.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Quallficaiton Repeat

Title/Lease deed in respect of following properties is pending for execution:-
I. Leasehold Land:-
Lease hold land includes land measuring 2.599 acres allotted by L&DO vide "Memorandum of Agreement for Lease" dated
05.12.1975 for construction of office building I.e. JawaharVyaparBhawan at Janpath, New Delhi for which lease deed is not
yet executed in the name of the Company.
Leasehold land includes a plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust (where STC has a Tank Farm Installation) for which
lease period has expired and the surrender certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021.The tanks installed at Mallet

d. For Audit qualification, whether the Sunder has been surveyed by the MbPT and assets handed over on as is where is basis with an understanding that the
impact is quantified by the audit, value of the same shall be adjusted and paid to STC. Hence, appropriate treatment will be effected upon arrival of such
management's view valuation.

il. Freehold Building:-
Freehold Building includes house bUilding at Asian Games Village Complex (AGVC) allotted by DDA vide allotment letter
dated 30.05.1984, which is earmarked for settlement under OTS on as is Where is basis. The valuation of the properties is
underway.
Free hold building includes 7 apartments in Mumbai (Located 2 at Wallace Apartment Grant Road, 3 at Mandar Apartment,
1 at Shyamsadan at Khar (West) and 1 at Las Palmas, Malabar hills), which Is earmarked for settlement under OTS on as is
where is basis.

ii. Refer Note No.4, for non-adjustment of value/area in Fixed Assets Register against areas acquired by Delhi Metro Rail
Corporation (DMRC) for construction of Metro Station & by L&DO for widening of the Road during Asian Games, as well as
the flats/area of land sold by the company to The Handicrafts and Handloom Exports Corporation of India Limited (HHEC)

2 a. Details of Audit Qualification for its Housing colony. Management is in correspondence with DMRC and concerned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and consequential impact on profit of the company,
the amount whereof could not be quantified in absence of complete data from the Company.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion

c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeat

325.685 square meters taken by NDMC for widening of roads during Asian Games and 388.91 square meters taken by
DMRC for construction of Metro / Metro Station out of the total leasehold land allotted by L& DO to STC for construction of

d. For Audit qualification, whether the office building at (Jawahar Vyapar Shawan) Tolstoy Marg, Janpath, New Deihl. The Company has taken up the matter with

impact is quantified by the audit. L&DO for reduction of both the area and the records will be updated in

management's view Fixed Assets register/Schedule in respect of its area & value once the final outcome in the matter is arrived at. The efforts
are being made with L&DO in this regard on regular basis.



All trade receivables amounting to 1,69,688.11 laes as per Note NO.9 havEl been outslandlng tor more than 3 years. The
Company has made proVision for bad and doubtful debts amounllng to Rs. 62,727.62Iaes and another sum 01 Rs.
1,06,960.49 lacs have been shown as "Having Slgnlficanllncraase In cfedll risk" since the seme Is under IItrgatlon, As per
Note No.9, It Is explained that no provision has been made for the same since the rele,vant creditors will be paid only atlar
recovery of these Irade receivables. Ihough In most ot the cases agreements are nottrlpertite.
Further there has baen no recovery during the Financial Year 2023·24 end there is no major Update of legal cases which are
pending at various forums. Thus trade receivable are not stated at realizable value less cost to be Incurred to recover these
trade receivables. There Is also no balanoe oonnrmetion available for Ihese trade receivables as on 31.03.2024 and hence
we are unable 10 oomment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on Ihe financial slalements, if any.
We are of the view thel all trade receivables amounting to 1,69,688.11 lees are considered doubtful of recovery rasultlng
Inlo short provision for doubtful deblS amounting to Rs. 1,06,960.49 laos. Thus Ihe provision tor bad and doubtful deblS hes
been understated by Rs. 1,06,960.491eos and consequential Impact on tha statemant of profit and Loss account resulting
Into overstalament of profit by Rs. 1,06.960.49Iaes.

3 a. Details of Audit Qualification Further In case of M/s Rejat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPl). under note no.39.4, PtNo.4, who drew bills of exchange on STC
which were accepted upon receipt of overseas buyer's pre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the foreign
buyers defaulted In making payments againsllhe export bills and have gone Into liquidation, A sum of Rs.527661aes has
been admltled by Ihe IIquldalor of one of the foreign buyer's I.e. Loben Trading Co. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs
6247 lacs approx. has been passed by Hon'ble Bombay High Court In favour of STC against the dues from another foreign
buyar I.e Sweetland Trading Ple lid., Singapore. As of current date, RPL has gone Inlo liqUidation and offiolalilquidator Is
appointed by Hon'ble High Court ot Bombay. The matler Is elso under Investigation by CBI. Banks & Financlallnsututlons
have filed legal suit against RPl before DRT/High Court Mumbai, making STC also a party to Ihe case claiming Rs. 47647
laes. Also refer to Note No. 39, for matlers olher Ihan RPl, as alilhese matlers ara SUb-JUdice and/or under Invastlgatlon of
CBI and we are unable to oomment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the Financial Siatemenls.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Ooinion
c. Freouency of Qualificaiton Reoeat

Out of the total trade receivable of Rs. 1,69,666.11 lacs includes Rs. 1,06,960.49 lacs "having significant increase in oredit
risk" are also being under dispute/litigation (for details of major legal cases refer note no. 39 ). Trade receivables against
which disputellegal proceedings are under process, have been considered as 'Having Significant increase in credit risk".
The company feels that even if no amount would eventually be recovered, no credit impairment Is required for the credit risk
since the creditor will be paid by the company only to the extent the amount Is realized from the debtors.
Trade receivables include Rs.56,644 laes (approx.) on account of export of pharma products to foreign buyers purchase

d. For Audit qualification, whether the
from M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals lid". (RPL). RPL drew bills of exchange on STC which were also accepted upon recaipt of
overseas buyers pre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. The foreign buyers i.e. M/s loben Trading and Mis Sweetland,

impact Is quantified by the audit,
defaultad in making payment against the export bills. A claim of Rs.52,766 lacs has been admitted by the liquidator of one

management's view
of the foreign buyer i.e. loben Trading Co. Pte ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs 6,247 laes has been passed by Hon'bla
Mumbai High Court in favour of STC against the dues from foreign buyer i.e. Sweetland Trading Pte ltd. However. one of
tham has gone into liquidation and official liquidator is appointed by Hon'ble High Court Mumbal. The matter is also under
Investigation by CBI. No provision is required against the same. Banks & Financial institutions have filed legal suit against
RPl before DRT making STC also a party to the case claiming Rs. 47,647 lacs.

Currently, as per books of accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs is receivable from its foreign buyers and USD
41.49 lacs and Pound 0.04 lacs Is payable to Its foreign suppliers. In nutshell, there ara foreign buyers and creditors
standing in the financials of STC which have not been revalued in the FY 2023-24.

4 a. Details of Audit Qualification Thus, the Company has not complied with Ind AS 21 (regarding Effects of Changes In Foreign Exchange) by not revaluing
the carrying amounts, In most cases, of foreign currency receivables and payables, which are under litigation/disputad.
Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the potential Impact on the financial statements, If any.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Ooinlon
c. Freouency of Qualificalton Repeat
d. For Audit oualification whether the Matlers are subiudice considerino materialilv conceol.

Refer Note No. 12, the Company has MAT credit of Rs. 1616.96 lacs. Reversal of MAT credit was also raisad by the CAG

5 a. Details of Audit Qualification auditors for the FY 2020-21. But still tha MAT credit has not been reversed and this has resulted Into overstatement of profit
by 1616.96 lacs and ovarstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1616.96 lacs.

b. Tvoe of Audit Qualification: Qualified Oolnion
c. Frequency of Quallficaiton Reoeat
d. For Audit qualification, whether the STC reported Net profit before tax is Rs 5245.56 lacs, FY-2023-24 provision of Rs 793.25 lacs under MAT provisions has
Impact is quantified by the audit, been provided in books of accounts.STC is hopefUl of profits in future years thertore Mat credit of Rs 1616.96 lacs Is being
management's view carried forward for future MAT liability and will be considered for reversal at the time of filing of ITR FY-2023-24.

i. Refer Note No. 14 -'Other Current Assets for non-provisioning in respect of Duties and taxes recoverable, CST (coal)
amounting to Rs. 6.69 lacs which Is non recoverable and stili not written off.
Ii. Refer Note No. 11- Other Financial Assets -Claims Recoverable: For non-provisioning in respect of Claims Recoverable
o/s since more than 3 years amounting to RS.3146.42 lacs where no present status Is ascertained by the management of

6 a. Datalls of Audit Qualification the Company and stili not writlen off.
This Is non-compliance of IND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired assets.
All these current assets are being refiected at their carrying amounts Instead of on Raalization values.
This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets by RS.3146.42 laes and ovarstatement of profit by RS.3146.42 lacs.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeat
d. For Audit aualification whether the Pending with various department and authorities

Refer Note No. 36, for non-provision of a demand of Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand recaived from Land and
Development Office - New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs (for the period March,2004 to July, 2016) which has rasulted

7 a. Details of Audit Qualification
in overstatement of profit by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatement of liabilities. However, it has bean shown as contingent
liability. Also, company has not provided for Interest accruing on the said demand amount (to be calculated at the rata of
10%) approx. The matter is under correspondence with l&DO offica and no provision Is made for the year 2023-24 In the
accounts.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion

~~c. Freouency of Qualificatton Repeal



(

d. For Audit quallflcaUon, whether the Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore was raised by L&DO vide Its letter no. L&DDO/LS2A19225/133 dated 26th March 2018 from
impact is quentified by the aUdit, 2004-05 onwards for non-compliance of various conditions of tha Laase Deed (including non-deposits of 25% of the gross
management's view rent received by STC from its tenants). However, the company has disputed the demand and the malter Is yet to be

resolved. On the observation of CAG audit, the firm liability of Rs. 8,540 lacs has been booked. With a view to obtain
updated demand as on date STC approached L&DO on 18.05.2022 wherein It was informed by L&DO that the assessment
with regard to raising such demand, they have their own parameters. Further, vide lelters dtd 27.12.2022 & 11.05.2023, STC
requested L&DO to provide the updated liability towards JVB. In addition Deplt of Commerce vide Its letter dtd 13.07.2022
has also taken up the issue with L&DO. The reply from L&DO in this regard Is yet to be recaived. STC is continuously
following up with L&DO for JVB and DDA for housing colony. Necessary provisioning shall be made In case any futher
demand arises.

Refer Note No.21. All the trade payables amounting to Rs. 1.11,n5.72 lacs are without any balance conflrmalfon and are
outstending for more than 3 financial years.

8 a. Details of Audit Qualification No amount is payable to these parties as these are suppliers who have entered into legal agreement with STC wherein no
amount is payable to them until and unless the amount Is recovered from the buyer. Thus, the management has not
accorded any treatment to these trade payables and to that extent, liabilities are overstated.

b. Type of Audit Queliflcation: IQualified Oolnlon
c. Frequency of Quallfioaiton Reoeat
d. For Audit ClualifioaUon whether the Malters are subludlce

Refer Note No.14. The GST Input receivable and payable balances are not reconciled by the Company as on March
31,2024. GST input Rs 64.73 lacs - non claimable but no provision has been made. Profit of the company is overstated by
the same amount.

9 a. Details of Audit Qualification Tax Deducted at Source
TDS deducted will be reconciled with form 26AS at the time of submitting Income Tax return, as on the date of report the
complete information is not available.
No provision has been made for TDS default of Rs 8.89 lacs pending, submission of correction statements.

b. Type of AUdit Qualification: QlIlillified Oolnlon
c. Frequency 01 Qualillcail.on ReDeat
d. For Audit aualification whether the GST malter will be taken uo & default ofTDS will be oald In FY-2024-25 .

I. Refer Note No. 24, customer at credit includes amount payable to U.P. Government amounting to Rs 603 lacs. As
informed by the management, the company has made various other claims on U.P Government and accordingly dues of Rs.
3382.23 lacs Is recoverable from U.P. Government for which debit note dated March 10, 2014 was raised. However, the

10 a. Details of Audit Qualification said claim was not recognized in the standalone financial statements of the company till date, as Its ultimate collection was
not certain. In absenca of information on acceptability of the said claim by the UP Government, we are unable to ascertain
Its possible impact, if any, on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified OpinIon
o. Frequency of Quali~calton Repeat
d. For Audit qualification, whether the Amount payable of Rs. 603 lacs to U.P. Government Is adjustable against claims of interest and carrying charges
Impact Is quantified by the audit, amounting to Rs 3382.23 lacs IS outstanding from UPGEWC on account of (i) differential of import price and amount
management's view realised on risk sale of 9555.285 MTs Lemon Tur and (ii) Interest and carrying charges, and STC has been continuously

follOWing up the recovery matter with Govt of UP and filed its petition dtd 28.01.2022 for resolution of dispute through
AMRCD mechanism.

Sionatories

> DIR-F1n \/\n.A~ 4

\' V" ¥'
> CFO B-s.- -A' -- ~.--r-

> Audit CommilteeChalrm~~-
~-2---

-=
> Statutory Auditor - PVAR & Associates



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATiON OF INDIA LIMITED, NEW DELHI
ANNEXURE·1

Statement of impact of Audit Qualification for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2024 along with Annual Audited Financial Results - (Consolidated)

(Rs. Lacs

Audited Figures as
I S.No. Particulars reported before adjusting Audited Figures as reported after adjusting for qualifications

for qualifications

1 Total Income 9599.26 125397.15
2 Tolal Expenditure 4903.53 121483.94
3 Mh'. O __fil-JJI ..._ ... \ 4695.73 3913.21."V\ I IVI'V IooV.,.,

4 Eamlnll per share 12.03 6.52
5 Total Assets 239271.81 355069.,70
6 Total Liabilities 702597.76 819176.19

7
Net Worth (excluding Revaluation

(551,468.27) (552,250.79)
Reserve)

6
Any other financial item (as fell Nil
appropriate by the management

II Audit Qualification
I. Refer to Note No.4(a) of Consolidated Financial Statements, non-availability of title deeds in the name of the Group In
respect of following properties namely:
a) Leasehold Building
i. Leasehold land at Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan valued at Rs. 55,929 lacs
ii. Leasehold land at Housing Colony at Aurobindo Marg valued at Rs. 12,394 lacs
iii. Plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust valued at Rs. 11.67 lacs
b) Freehold Building
I. 8 Residential Flats at Asian Games Village Complex, allotted by DDA amounting to Rs. 2720 lacs
II. 7 apartments in different locations of Mumbai amounting to Rs. 1916 lacs

1 a. Details of Audit Qualification Further, lease period for plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has already expired and the land has been handed
over to Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021. But this still continues to be shown
as non-current assets held for sale. Thus, non- current assets held for sale has been overstated by Rs. 11.67 lacs. It will
also have consequential impact on the Statement of Profit and Loss account resulting into overstatement of profit by Rs.
11.67 lacs.
Further the farm tanks installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.64 lacs have also been handed over on as is
where is basis. The State Trading Corporation of India Limited has not raised any debit note for the same and thus non-
current assets are being overstated by Rs. 14.64 lacs.
Further, Group has not amortized the value of the leasehold properties according to the IND AS 116 for the period
expired till 31.03.2024 resulting into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and consequential impact on
Inr;'fit ~ nl'll'~' . in ab~Ance . rl"l .. ("'mIl." t:l"'ltn

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Quallficalton Reoeat

Title/Lease deed in respect of following properties is pending for executlon:-
I. Leasehold Land:-
Leasa hold land includes land measuring 2.599 acres allotted by L&DO vide "Memorandum of Agreement for Lease"
dated 05.12.1975 for construction of office building I,e. JawaharVyaparBhawan at Janpath, New Delhi for which lease
deed is not yet executed in the name of the Company.
Leasehold land includes a plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust (where STC has a Tank Farm Installation) for which
lease period has expired and the surrender certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021.The tanks installed at Mallet

d. For Audit qualification, whether the Bunder has been surveyed by the MbPT and assets handed over on as is where is basis with an understanding that the
impact is quantified by the audit, value of the same shall be adjusted and paid to STC. Hence, appropriate treatment will be effected upon arrival of such
management's view valuation.

ii. Freehold Building:-
Freehold Building includes house building at Asian Games Village Complex (AGVC) allotted by DDA vide allotment
lelter dated 30.05.1964, which is earmarked for settlement under OTS on as is where is basis. The valuation of the
properties is underway.
Free hold building includes 7 apartments in Mumbai (Located 2 at Wallace Apartment Grant Road, 3 at Mandar
Apartment, 1 at Shyamsadan at Khar (West) and 1 at Las Palmas, Malabar hills), which is earmarked for settlement
under OTS on as is Where Is basis.
11. Refer Note No.4, for non-adjustment of value/area in Fixed Assets Register against areas acquired by Deihl Metro
Rail Corporation (DMRC) for construction of Metro Station & by L&DO for widening of the Road during Asian Games, as

2 a. Details of Audit Qualification
well as the flats/area of land sold by the Group to The Handicrafts and Handloom Exports Corporation of India Limited
(HHEC) for its Housing colony. Management is in correspondence with DMRC and concerned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and consequential impact on profit of the Group,
the amount whereof could not be quantified in absence of complete data from the Group.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Oclnlon
c. Frequency of Quallflcalton Receat

325.665 square meters taken by NOMe for widening of roads during Asian Games and 366.91 square meters taken by

d. For Audit qualification, whether the
DMRC for construction of Metro / Metro Station out of the total leasehold land allotted by L& DO to STC for construction

impact is quantified by the audit,
of office building at (Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan) Tolstoy Marg, Janpath, New Delhi. The Company has taken up the matter

management's view
with L&DO for reduction of both the area and the records will be updated In
Fixed Assets register/Schedule in respect of its area & value once the final outcome In the matter is arrived at. The
efforts are belna made with L&DO In this reoard on reaular basis.



---.

All trade receivables amounting to 1,72,511.66 lacs as per Note No, 9 have been outstanding for more Ihan 3 years.
The Group has made provision for bad and doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 65,551.17 lacs and another sum of Rs.
1,06,960.49 lacs have been shown as 'Having Significant increase in credit risk' since the same is under litigation. As
per Note No.9, It is explained that no provision has been made for the same since the relevant creditors will be paid only
after recovery of these trede receivables, though in most of the cases agreements are not tripartite.
Further there has been no recovery during the Financial Year 2023-24 and there is no major update of legal cases
which are pending at various forums. Thus trade receivable are not stated at realizable value less cost to be incurred to
recover these trade receivables. There Is also no balance confirmation available for these trade receivables as on
31.03.2024 and hence we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the financial
statements, if any.
We are of the view that all trade receivables amounting to 1,72,511.66 lacs are considered doubtful of recovery resulting
Into short provision for doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 1.06,960.49 lacs. Thus the provision for bad and doubtful debts

3 e, Details of Audit Qualification has been understated by Rs. 1,06,960.49 lacs and consequential impact on the statement of profit and Loss account
resulting into overstatement of profit by Rs. 1,06,960.49 lacs.
Further in case of M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL), under note no.39.4, Pt.No.4, who drew bills of exchange on
STC which were accepted upon receipt of overseas buyer's pre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the
foreign buyers defaulted in making payments against the export bills and have gone into liquidation. A sum of RS.52786
lacs has been admitted by the liquidator of one of the foreign buyer's I.e. Loben Trading Co. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A
Decree of Rs 6247 lacs approx. has been passed by Hon'ble Bombay High Court in favour of STC against the dues
from another foreign buyer I.e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd., Singapore. As of current date, RPL has gone into liquidation
and official liquidator IS appointed by Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. The matter is also under investigation by CBI.
Banks & Financial institutions have filed legal suit against RPL before DRT/High Court Mumbal, making STC also a
party to the case claiming Rs. 47647 lacs. Also refer to Note No. 39, for matters other than RPL, as all these matters are
sub-jUdice and/or under investigation of CBI and we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of the

'0""''' "'"
b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified OpInion

c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeal

Out of the tolal trade receivable of Rs. 1,69,688.11 lacs InclUdes Rs. 1,06,960.49 lacs "having significant increase in
credit risk" are also being under disputellitigatlon (for details of major legal cases refer note no. 39 ). Trade receivables
against which dlsputellegal proceedings are under process, have been considered as 'Having Significant increase in
oredll risk". The company feels that even If no amount would eventually be recovered, no credit impairment Is required
for the credit risk since the creditor will be paid by the company only to the extent the amount Is realized from the
deblors.

d, For Audit qualification, whether the
Trede receivables include Rs.56,844 Lacs (approx.) on account of export of pharma products to foreign buyers

impact is quantified by the audit,
purchase from M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd", (RPL). RPL drew bills of exchange on STC which were also accepted

management's view
upon receipt of overseas buyers pre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. The foreign buyers I.e. M/s Loben Trading
and M/s Sweetland, defaulted in making payment against the export bills. A claim of Rs.52,786 Lacs has been admitted
by the liquidator of one of the foreign buyer I.e. Loben Trading Co. Pte Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs 6,247 Lacs has
been passed by Hon'ble Mumbai High Court In favour of STC against the dues from foreign buyer I.e. Sweetland
Trading Pte Ltd. However, one of them has gone into liqUidation and official liquidator Is appointed by Hon'ble High
Court Mumbai. The matter Is also under investigation by CBI, No prOVision Is required against the same. Banks &
Financial institutions have filed legal suit against RPL before DRT making STC also a party to the case claiming Rs.
47647 Lacs.
Currently, as per books of accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs Is recalvable from lis forelgn buyers and
USD 41.49 lacs and Pound 0.04 lacs is payable to its foreign suppliers. In nutshell, there are foreign buyers and
creditors standing In the financials of STC which have not been revalued In the FY 2023-24.

4 a. Details of Audit Qualification
Thus, the Group has not complied with Ind AS 21 (regarding Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange) by not revaluing
the carrying amounts, in most cases, of foreign currency receivabies and payables, which are under litigation/disputed.
Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the potential impact on the financial statements, if any.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Oolnlon
c. Frequency of Qualificalton Repeat

d. For Audit qualification, whether the Maltars are subJudice considering materiality concept.

impact is quantified by the audit,
management's view

Refer Note No. 12, the Group has MAT credit of Rs. 1618.96 lacs. Raversal of MAT credit was also raised by the CAG

5 a. Details of Audit Qualification auditors for the FY 2020-21. But still the MAT credit has not been reversed and this has resulted into overstatement of
profit by 1616.96 lacs and overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1616.96 lacs.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion

c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeat

d. For Audit qualification, whether the STC reported Net profit before tax Is Rs 5245.56 lacs, FY-2023-24 provision of Rs 793.25 lacs under MAT provisions
impact is quantified by the audit, has been provided in books of accounts.STC Is hopeful of profits in future years therfore Mat credit of Rs 1616.96 lacs is
management's view being carried forward for future MAT liability and will be considered for reversal at the time of filing of ITR FY-2023-24.

I. Refer Note No. 14 ·'Other Current Assets for non-provisioning in respect of Duties and taxes recovel'8ble , CST (coal
) amounting to Rs. 6.89 lacs which is non recoverable and still not written off.

Ii. Refer Note No. 11- Other Financial Assets -Claims Recoverable: For non-provisioning in respect of Claims

6 a. Details of Audit Qualification Recoverable o/s since more than 3 years amounting to RS.3152.94 lacs where no present status Is ascertained by the
management of the Group and still not written off.
This Is non-compliance of IND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired assets.
All these current assets are being reflected at their carrying amounts instead of on Realization values.
This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets by RS.3152.94 lacs and overstatement of profit by RS.3152.94
lacs.

Il. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Oolnlon
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton ReDeat
d. For Audit Qualiflcatl0fl whether the Pending with wuinll~ department and authoritloo

Refer Note No. 38, for non-provision of a demand of Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand received from Land and
Development Office - New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs (for the period March,2004 to July, 2018) which has

7 a. Details of Audit Qualification
resulted in overstatement of profit by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatement of liabilities. However. It has been shown as
contingent liability. Also, Group has not provided for Interest accruing on the saidde~ calculated at
the rate of 10%) approx. The matter is under correspondence with L&DO office and no ~ the year
2023-24 In the accounts. "-
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b. Type of Audit QualificaUon: Qualified Opinion
c. FreQuency of Quallficalton Reoeat
d. For Audit quallficallon t whether the Demend of Rs. 132.63 Crore was raised by L&DO vide Its leller no. L&DDO/LS2A19225/133 deled 26th March 2016
impact is quantified by the audit, from 2004-05 onwards for non-compllance of various conditions of the Lease Deed Qncludlng non-deposits of 25% of
management's view the gross rent received by STC from Its lenanta). However, the company hCls disputed the demand and the matter Is yet

to be resolved. On the observallon of CAG audit, the firm lIabll1ty of Rs. 6,640 lacs has been booked. With a view to
obtain updated demand es on date STC approached L8oDO on 16.05.2022 wherein it was informed by L8oDO thaI the
assessment with regard to raising sl.lch demend, they have their own paremeters. Further, vide letters dtd 27.12.2022 &
11.05,2023, STC requested L&DO to provide the updated liability towards JVa. In addIlion Deptt of Commerce vide Its
latter dtd 13,07.2022 has also taken up the Issue With L&DO. The reply from L&DO In this regard is yet to be reoelved.
STC is conlinuously follOWing up with L8oDO for JVa and DDA for housing colony. Necassary provisioning shall be made
In case any ruther demand arises.
Refer Note No.21. All the trade payables amounUng to Rs. 1.11,66S.69 lacs are without any balance confirmation and
are outstanding for more than 3 financial years.

6 a. Details of Audit Qualification
No amount Is payable to these parties as these ere suppliers who have,entered Into legal agreement with STC wherein
no amount 15 payable to them until and unless the amount Is racovered from the buyer. Thus. the management has not
accorded any treatment to these trade payables and to tllat extent, liabilities are oversteted.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. FreQuencv of Quelificaiton Repeat
d. For Audit aualification whether the Mailers are subJudloe

GST
Refer I'/ote NO.14, The GST Input receivable and payable balances era not reconciled by tha Group as on March
31.2024. GST Input Rs 64.73 lacs - non claimable but no provision has been made. Profit of the Group Is overstated by
the same amounL

9 a. Details of Audit Qualification
Tax Deducted at Source
TDS deducted will be reconciled with form 26AS at the time of 51.1bmlttlng Income Tax return. es on the date of report the
completa information Is not available.
No provision has been made for TDS default of Rs 6.69 lacs pending, submission of correction stetements.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified OpInion
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repaat
d. For Audit qualification, whether the GST mailer wJII be taken up & default of TDS will be paid In FY·2024-25 .
impact Is quantified by the audit,
management's view

I. Refer Note No. 24, customer at credltlncilldes amount payable to U.P. Government amounting to Rs 603 lacs. As
Informed by the management, the The State Trading Corporation or India Limited has made various olher c;lalms on U,P
Government and accordingly dues of Rs, 3362.23 lacs Is recoverable from U.P. Government for which debit note dated

10 a. Details of Audit Qualification March 10, 2014 wes raised. However. the said claim was nol recognized In the Consolidated financial statements of the
Group till date, as Its ultimate collection was not certain. In absence of Information on acceptability of the seid claim by
the UP Government, we are unable to ascertain Its possible Impact, if any, on the Consolidated financial statements of
tha Group.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeal
d. For Audit qualification, whether the Amollnt payable of Rs. 603 lacs to U.P, Government Is adjustable against claims of Interest and carrying charges
impact is quantified by the audit, amounting to Rs 3382.23 lacs Is outstanding from UPGEWC on account of (I) differential of Import price and amount
management's view realised on risk sale of 9555.265 MTs lemon Tur and (IQ Interest and carrying charges, and STC has been conlinuously

following up the recovery matter with Govt of UP and filed It.s petitloh did 26.01.2022 for resolulion of dlsputa through
AMRCD mechanism.

Sianatories .
> DIR-Fin ~~
>CFO ~--~

> Audit CommitteeCha~n:~~~.
t..----'-

~----
> Statutory Auditor - PVAR & Associates
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DECLARATION

In terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016 read with SEBI Circular

No. CIR/CFD/CMD/56/2016 dated May 27th, 20161 we hereby declare

that PVAR & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Regn. No.

005223CL the Statutory Auditors of the company have given the Audit

report with unmodified opinion on the financial results of the Company

for the period ended 31st MarchI 2024 (both standalone and

consolidated) .

For STC of India Ltd.

(B S Rao)

Chief Financial Officer

Date: 28.05.2024



Compliance Certificate

Compliance Certificate by the CEO and CFO under Regulation 17(8)

specified in Part-B of Schedule II Corporate Governance of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To the Board of Directors of

The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd.

We certify to the best of our knowledge and belief that:

Due to STC current position and circumstances whereas STC is not doing

any business, has no Business income and accordingly has uncertain

future besides STC Limited has been asked to significantly scale down

its activities and it has been decanalized by GOI from trading activities.

Therefore, STC is preparing their accounts on Non-Going concern basis

and as a result, the accounting controls and policies applicable to a

running organization / going concern may not be applicable to STC

limited. However required care has been taken while preparing

financial statement for the FY-2023-24 with due guidance of Auditors.

Almost 90% shareholding of STC is with Government of India and STC

continues to follow directions received from the ministry. STC continue

to face challenges at present as it doesn't have full time Directors &

CMD on its Board, which are appointed by Government of India. All

important developments are informed to MOC on regular basis. STC has

been declared NPA by Banks and One time settlement with banks is in

process under intimation to MOC. As, STC limited faces uncertain future

prospects, it can indeed have significant implications for its accounting

practices STC limited is preparing its accounts on non-going concern

basis and financials duly approved by Board / Auditors are published on



Quarterly / Half yearly / Annual basis declaring its assets, liabilities,

revenues, expenses, employee related information plus other relevant

information. Applicable Statutory compliances are being adhered to.

A. Auditors have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow

statement for the year ended 31.03.2023 and that to the best of

knowledge and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue

statement or omit any material fact or contain statements

that might be misleading;

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of

the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing

Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. Auditors have not flagged that any transaction entered into by

the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or

violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

C. Auditors have mentioned in their report deficiencies if any in

establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial

reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of internal

control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting

and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee,

deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if

any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or

propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. It is kindly brought to the attention that:

1. Any significant change in the internal control over financial

reporting during the year under reference.



(.

2. Significant change in accounting policies during the year

except those disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements; and

3. Instances during the year of significant fraud except to the

extent disclosed in notes to the accounts, of which we had

become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the

management or an employee having significant role in the

company's internal control system over financial reporting.

Have been highlighted in Auditor's report and notes to accounts.

~'
K.K Gupta

(Director Fin)

(

Place: New Delhi
28.05.2024



TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

To the best of our knowledge and based on subject to

compliance certificate the audited financial results for the year ended

31.03.2024 do not contain any false or misleading statement or figures

and do not omit any material fact which may make the statement or

figures contained therein misleading.

K.K Gupta

(Director Fin)(CFO)

(

Place: New Delhi
28.05.2024
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